LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

January 31, 2018

8:00 a.m. — Regular Session

. CALL TO ORDER

. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission. Please state your name
prior to making comments.

. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

. CONSENT AGENDA

. SPECIFIC ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

Election of Officers for 2018

2018 Representatives to WCOG & LWPG

Revised Capital Improvement Plan

Herrera Update in Preparation for Feb 5 LWPG Meeting

SWFA Hydrant Contract Approval

Establishing New Payment Policy for Low Income Forced Sewer Connections
Monthly Budget Analysis

Summary of Existing District Projects

ITOmMmMoON®>

. OTHER BUSINESS

. MANAGER’S REPORT

. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

. ADJOURNMENT

001



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
FYl
DATE SUBMITTED: January 10, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBJECT: Faber Construction Memo re: Wildwood Resort Expansion

Provided by Bob Carmichael for informational purposes.

002



Phone 360.354.3500 | Fax 360.354.0335 | Email

I E 131 East Grover Street, Lynden, WA 98264
info@faberconstruction.com

CONSTRUCTION

faberconstruction.com
22 December 2017 WHATCOM COUNTY
PLANNING & DEVELOPME!WIIT SERVICES
Whatcom County Planning Department
Mr. Andrew Hicks, Shoreline Admin DEC 2 8 20'7
5280 Northwest Dr.

Ferndale, WA 98226 RECEIVED

Re: Lake Whatcom Wildwood Resort - Variance Criteria as set forth in WCC 23.60.030

Dear Mr. Hicks;

As you know, over the last 10 years, there has been a lot of study, reports and data collected on the
remaking of Wildwood resort. The lake and neighboring properties have been improved significantly by the work
that has been completed. As we wrap up and finalize this large project we apply for this Variance and CUP to
make yet some improvements to the marina and site that were not anticipated at the time we originally planned
and laid out the project.

Eight years ago, a group of individuals who enjoyed camping on Lake Whatcom had opportunity to
purchase the aging and Wildwood Resort. They formed a group Lake Whatcom Resort Partnership. The purpose
was to bring Wildwood resort into a better state by upgrading all its aging infrastructure, Sewer Water and Storm
water management. This would be accomplished financially thru the sale of 83 fully serviced park model sites.

The infrastructure has been fully built out but due to slow sales 20- 24 patio canopies on Lots that are
not yet sold were not completed under the original CUP there are an additional 13 lots that are sold where the
owners have not yet elected to install a covered deck. Of the remaining unfinished 12 lots namely
9,11,12,13,14,44,45,56,65,67,68,81 and are in the critical area or shoreline buffer so a new permit is being
applied for. See two sheets titled Wildwood resort Lot details

So why has the group also applied for an expansion to the marina with this application?

1: The existing marina and docks were utilized and modified to moor only 36 boats for 90 owners of the wildwood
home owner association, these quickly sold out to the early buyers. There are more owners that wish to enjoy
boating on the lake and our present marina presently cannot accommodate their boats. So, an expansion
proposal has been submitted. Showing 28 new boat slips proposed with dock extensions into deeper water and
12 sail boat or jet ski mooring attached to the existing docks located in the shallow waters of the marina that is
not accessible to motor boats. See Plan submitted. The proposal still will not give all residents an individual
mooring spot. To trim back on our marina expansion request we will be offering only joint ownership and boat
sharing option for the new proposed mooring spots. We cannot offer that option on the existing mooring as that
they have been sold to residents and are no longer in developer control. Joint ownership/boat sharing falls in
line with our best management practices at wildwood and least impact to the lake.

What would happen if this request were denied? Residents and guest would continue 1o bring their boats and
anchor them randomly in the lake and pull them on shore typical of what boaters do they come to the lake.

Why is this a problem? Wildwood Resort has undergone extensive impact studies and was downsized and
completely rebuilt from its infrastructure to restoration and enhancement of the entire shoreline. People who

& SCARNED

003



Variance Criteria Response Page 2 of 5
12/22/2017

buy at wildwood enjoy boating and swimming but have invested in wildwood because of its transformation from
a run amuck broken-down camp site to a model of how environmental study and transformation come together,
a place people can come to enjoy the lake but embrace the common vision to protect the lake and abide by the
high standards we have in place to protect the lake. The marina is highly monitored by the resident manager and
discerning owners. They know what they bought in to and why the high lake protection standards are in place.
Nothing goes unnoticed or unattended at wildwood. There is nothing random or out of place. The marina is no
exception, it gives residents and guest lake and boating access without damaging shoreline. Boats are in one
area off the shore, boaters always are walking by to see that things are right and tight with their boat and the
neighbor. The marina holds ski boats only from middle May to middie September. No 24-hour day mooring is
permitted outside the monitored and allowable time.

Would the marina expansion increase boating activity on the lake? Nothing stops people who ever they are from
enjoying summer boating on Lake Whatcom. The owners at wildwood can put their boat in the lake whether they
have a marina slip or not and they do. We would rather have them moor in the marina where every boat is closely
monitored rather than random anchor near shore, tying the boat to a tree or shoreline plantings or pulling their
boat up on the shore line.

2: The seasonal creek that flows thru the center of the resort has over the last 10 years deposited a significant
gravel bar into the lake which has almost entirely filled in the designated resort swim beach area. It is beginning
to sift gravel into the boat launch area (see Plan) and has silted in many of the boat slips closer to shore on
docks 3 and 4 making it very difficult for boaters to moor motor boats in shallow water. This pushes the slips out
to where adequate lake depth work for boats.

Why are we proposing Jet ski/ sail boat mooring?

The marina has available shallow water dock space which is presently not being utilized. Why not push out to
deeper water for a jet ski or small sail boat? We want to effectively use the existing shallow water space we have
and propose this as a mooring opportunity for smaller crafts like jet ski and sailboats to locate in the existing
marina, [t has less impact on the lake. The jet ski mooring is a typical float attached to the dock or situated near
a concrete head wall secured with a pin pile which will allow the float to rise or fall with the lake level. These
floats would be on the water thru boating season only from middle of May to the middle of September. These
would be individually spaced and not group connected. See the site pian with water depths and locations of
floats.

Is dredging and option?
Ten years ago, wildwood had a swim area, now the creek has deposited gravel and silt into the marina filling the

swim area and the inland dock spaces causing us to push the marina out further. Gravel deposits are also
beginning to fill in the boat launch area.

Past studies on wildwood concluded that gravel deposits will be part of wildwood for its existence The entire
property is an alluvial fan. There is no possible way to determine at what rate the gravel is deposited. In the 10
years since we have monitored the property, the creek deposits maybe 10 vards of gravel into the lake each
winter but if there is a snow fall followed by huge rains we have seen one year where approximately 100 yards
was flushed thru. There is no way to determine these events.

Wildwood gravel deposits could be very easily removed in September and October when the lake level drops and
fully exposes the gravel bar. This has been viewed by fisheries and Whatcom county along with Northwest
Ecological and Faber Construction,

Faber Construction originally requested removal of the exposed gravel bar along with some sort of maintenance
program to prevent or slow down gravel deposits into the lake.

Faber has retracted its original request for removing the exposed gravel bar in that the County classified it as a
dredging project. This is usually an activity carried out underwater where Faber had no intentions of working in

CONSTRUOTIDNO 0 4



Variance Criteria Response Page 3 of 5
12/22/2017

the water. Whatcom County and Fisheries were looking for solutions to stop the flow of gravel and sediment
from the seasonal stream. Extensive studies had been made on Wildwood in the past which concluded that
wildwood is built on an alluvial fan which has and will continue to grow because the seasonal streams flowing
from the mountain. Additionally, under present rules no such dredging work takes place without extensive
mitigation. Wildwood partners under the previous permit upgraded and mitigated its entire shoreline in
completion of that work. As a result, it became difficult to even locate areas to mitigate other than close off and
mitigate the long-enjoyed beach/swim area nearest the creek which for years has been preciously enjoyed by
wildwood residents and guests. As such the creek will continue its seasonal due process and we will adjust to
that accordingly.

In conclusion, what seemed like a simple 4-hour gravel bar clean up quickly became a complex and unpopular
process including facing public perception and hostility of “dredging In the lake". We included this narrative to
clarify our original intent and a few of the factors that led us to retract the (dredging) request.

What other projects are part of this CUP and permit application?

All park model lots are have a 12'x 20’ deck and canopy and 6'x 8' portable shed that requires a building permit.
Approximately 20 lots are not yet sold at Wildwood. The previous permits and CUP has expired Approximately 30
plus lots do not have deck/canopy or have elected not to build one at this point. Of these lots, 15 are inside the
shoreline or near setback areas. These were previously permitted lots and had all been mitigated for under the
previous permit. The specific lots are 2, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 56, 62, 65, 67, 68, 79, 81, 83. Al the lots in
wildwood have the infrastructure, rock base, utilities and parking pad in place which was completed under the
expired permits. To receive permits for the patio cancpies typical for all the sites we were instructed to apply for
new CUP. See site plan and patio details submitted. Additionally, every site has a movable 6x8 storage shed that
is standard to every site. These structures along with a certified park model occupy each site at wildwood resort.
We have a new updated wetland and mitigation report prepared by North West Ecological which is part of this
submittal.

Are there any other request that are part of this application?

Yes, Shop A by the entrance is a 30x24’ with a 17'x 24’ car port accessing the basement of the structure that is
used to store junk and is in disrepair. No real use or need came up for the structure when we developed the
property under the original permits now expired. There is significant history to the building to best capture this
in a way that is financially feasible we propose to convert it to a cabin to something very similar to what the
property has in cabin G-L next to the rec center. The utilities connection would come from the now park model
site 8 which would be moved over to pick up the converted shop building. This does not require additional
services nor would it increase the occupant or number of sites since lot 8 park model site would be combined
with lot 7 with one service and the lot 7 site would simply become a larger site.

This would likely become added tax for the county in that lot 7 park model site would have more value in that it
has now a larger site and the shop building is a fixed building on the recorded parcel.

Every aspect of this request will meet or exceed the quality of work and care that was taken with the original
remaking of wildwoaod resort in maintaining lake shore and water quality measures.

Variance Criteria.

1, 2, Wildwood is a unique one of a kind resorts on Lake Whatcom it has a very long History as a logging camp
turned in to a resort dating back to 1940. County zoning changes chose to ignore the long-standing use and
zone it residential. As such the resort must prove its self against every rule and regulation as a non-conforming
entity. This has been a major setback and cost burden to the developing group who cared to save its existence
and preserve enough of its history. Being on Lake Whatcom has also given privilege (right or wrong) to every
Jurisdiction including the City of Bellingham to weigh in on the original development. At the end of the day

CONSTRUCTION

N

005



Variance Criteria Response Page 4 of 5
12/22/2017

Wildwood has undergone a significant transformation that all look to as a success and how it should be done.
For all the work and cost it is truly a testament to good research, information and cooperation aimed at
functioning mitigation and water quality and preserving nature and habitat.,

As unpopular as a resort may be due to density of peoples and the effect it may have on the lake the owners at
wildwood do come to enjoy the lake in the summer but we have strict and enforced rules from number of vehicles
to allowed parking, banned fireworks. Property can only be used by residents 180 days per year, including limits
on water usage. The marina is highly monitored. Wildwood has boaters that respect neighboring property owners.
Wildwood owners are often blamed for two boats that speed in the slow wake zone and blast loud music and
have little regard for the neighbor, these are owned by property owners south of the fire hall.

The marina expansion is necessary because of two major concerns. A) the alluvial fan/creek is creating more
property naturally occurring by depositing gravel and silt in the lake and shoreline. This has caused wildwood to
push boats to the outer limits of the existing docks. And the Marina is not large enough to provide adequate
moorage for wildwood residents.

B) We want to offer the best option to our boaters that are determined to enjoy boating on the lake in the summer.
Do that but abide by the rules we have in place for our residents. We had one of our residents go the county to
permit on his own a mooring spot on the wildwood shoreline. We don't want that to happen or have people tie
up wherever they please. We wish to have all boats in one area the marina. Not scattered over the shoreline and
tied off to whatever might hold the boat in place. The marina allows us to carefully monitor boats for proper
maintenance, fueling rules and safety. When boaters work together we maintain oversight and communicate the
rules and expectations. Lake Whatcom is a sensitive water body this needs to be protected by all boaters.

3) Will the marina design be compatible with neighboring uses in that it allows property owners to moor their
boats on the water for the boating season but it is too small for our property. The wildwood marina is in a slight
cove which nicely accommodates the expansion request and minimizes the dock extensions in a way that causes
them to stick out too far into the lake. Individual single user docks are permitted for other property owners but
wildwoods marina serves 90 of its residents and some guests.

We have limited our dock expansion to stick out no further than the existing pile that now secures the log boom
at the entrance of our marina see dock one and the existing log boom. So effectively we are not expanding
beyond what we currently have marked as the marina entrance.

The plans show a relocation of the log boom out in front of the swim area. The existing swim area has been
reduced to a child wading area due to extensive gravel deposits. This has resulted in swimming outside the log
boom which now creates an obstacle for watching or rescuing kids. We want to move the boom out and the
floating dock to a depth safe for diving as it once was. See plans.

We have proposed repositioning the two other booms in line with the relocated swim boom. We are confident
that with our boat sharing program and utilizing the shallow water space on the dock for smaller sailboats and
Jet ski we will be able to very effectively train and keep tabs on all our boaters and keep them off our newly

restored shoreline.

4) We do not believe that granting wildwood this extension is special privilege; Wildwood’s marina is built next to
an alluvial fan that is requiring adjustment and a change of plan. We have proposed a dock expansion that gives
us the needed space with a joint boat sharing plan and doesn’t push out the docks beyond what we had In
marina boundary piles. Wildwood resort has been downsized from an original 150 camper sites to 90 seasonal
park model pad sites. Greatly reducing impact but more space is needed in the marina. Having changed wildwood
from a camp ground to a resort with owners and strict rules and guidelines has brought people who get the
sensitivity and bought into environmental protection.

5) public interest varies, some are opposed to any one doing anything after they themselves have established
their properties and needs. Other are accommodating. | have seen many neighbors come to visit friends at

CONSTRUCTION

006



Variance Criteria Response Page 6 of 5
12/22/2017

wildwood. Wildwood owners are not run amuck transient camper type they are owners who have invested
significantly and have clearly bought into what wildwood is and what makes it awesome. They are very protective
of everything including being a great neighhor.

6) The public will not be affected in their rights of navigation This cove area has been turned into a no wake zone
and its totally embraced and appreciated by the wild wood owners who benefit from this in many ways from noise
to shoreline protection. The marina is nestled in a slight cove. Our dock extension proposal does not extend
beyond the existing marina entrance pile on dock one which we were determined to stay inside that existing
boundary. With our boat sharing plan we have a plan that would give a long-range solution to the existing matina
concerns and limitations.

7) We have high regard for the work of North West Ecological and they have done an outstanding job with the
previous mitigation work and monitoring. We are privileged to have them work with us on this proposal as well
and we have included a report from them as relates to this project and proposal. We have included survey depth
on the lake and marina area. There Is significant depth in the marina as proposed. Sediment from the creek will
not be a concern for the marina as proposed due to depth.

As relates to our inland projects we are applying for permits to install decks on previously approved phase of
wildwood lot development all the infrastructure and excavation has been completed so there is no impact to the
lake or neighbors. The sales have been slow and the permit was not permitted to be renewed so a new CUP is
required to finish the lots in the same manner as all the other lots.

Changing the shop's use to a cabin should not affect any neighbor negatively in that it will be rebuilt in the same
location. Those in wildwood are concerned with the building currently being unsafe so rebuilding it will only
benefit those concerns. Changing the use will not increase traffic or add residents at wildwood in that lot 8 will
be transferred over and the former lot 8 property will be combined with and become iot 7. The cabin will reclaim
existing timber and the old wildwood sign as part of its historical components and value. This building and
location has a unigue location at the entrance of wildwood and we wish to preserve its historic appeal.

I submit this proposal/request on behalf of Wildwood Resort Partnership

Any questions please email; rick@faberconstruction.com

Very Truly Yours:

Rick Faber, Developer Liaison to Wildwood Resort

Faber Construction Corp

CONSTRUCTION

r

007



N

Ly)3t/¥/

vy 4

b roprmgns

"OU| 'SNOISIA QYVYMIWOH |

SNOISIAZY

et
i

Wi

- o
AR ISERLY

17 b AvLARD
Y G A N T
CRTe sy

= iy

H fm

e 98

_ " T — I——
' o i A I o o e titarens b it g e [ERp L . TIvIS ONDIHYd CALYIOR -
: ’ Y14 333 SHOILAQY %300 — (¥ INOAYT GIS0HONd
! I {94095 0 {aN) 210390 g |ou P BuKESs EEAN: HY AT NOLYOOIR 8 10T — £V i .
5UD jupd PEPRID 9 196 %,Z USL TIw 19RLS B UG Rajuud 3 BGP S0 BIETRT e Y] ATIVNIORIG VORI D3 Olvd ORY Qv 'As
i : s e N g o s i) u go:&awhguomsm ONENd TIvISNI -
T BT CTRTS o : 11 133 [ON TVH3NIE) CBONYY3H STHZININ 1071 -
¢ "ON I33HS puniae @ GO S30ansan - *X3JANI 133HS 0 . i
£ IRON B8E 35 21~ N . 1130 MO €1V *tHS 335) *[W}dQHS
: ) P e SISO ONYANAEDSE oviiaco Nding) = OLGIAOW 81072 101 OINI GINENOD § ¥ £ 101
— s imEss AN | SOV VOIIECDI0] = [130 304 21V "HE 335) CTN3AOWIY 38 Ot [v) SOHS -
I EH EHER b b POUVTIND SIORSIM NV SIOVRs e Y8 BAVHD NUSYI G20V -
HEEIEE EL8 N WOILVIE g Y3 .
. m M m MM B I CHLON ISMETHID SSTINT DNISIHE SY NMOHS TIV_» 1130204 P'Ly "4 T35) SNOLKIY 3000 (504084
: ER > —
ot~ B SV LGOS U < ° :
i < S—— . m [ — - S3LON *SI1ON NOISIATY
2 ¢ FHIOANVHT N o v w -—
N ANt 23 T A 1T E <2 3007 =
“ wiznt - X avmeown: P £08 = | FVOS
— T e S, NV 1d 3115 10370
i O 3 m [ bt 3 IS Do e = e
i 0 9 : AW AL SNV
o g | Basuie ) . JJ.
w5 23 m Tkt G- “ANFOTTINN J#J LN AW SRE
_-_l_._ W mm : D & % W
i . "
chmzZg : recancir o 4 o s )
Zz OW w4, onivee £ Oru Seammoasnl
=K.k . o N e
O X o m m“ tiat & A\? Jr
> o Pael Widna © 4 .,EA..ﬁ...JJ tE ™
23U = m: gegns Q \n\ = . —
0O > Al P e WL LYY 8
0% |29 asmiins © SRTRS S T :
STOoOm|zZz4a I’ e e
M < m : EMTLATIa4vR ooy avla 1352 “ K va TEEITT Iameay i sno -y -
Fovide s o, S .
V m m LM O e .. x o
- < Wikiol Gy v @ v SRR -
. ONTOTT 10TWAS
I
EECEE R
iEeesl |
d LTS
FEER Y8
i 2E05:
.§3s
§3ig2
8 S2BF
83 FRw
128 2 m <
; m W g
b z
) Q
J 1]
Yok B
9
e

o
v

“WODLVHM TV 40 bAMHOL

YUYWV ALYM HOUE AIYNIGIO 3HL WONS 0001 30
WNWINW ¥ T2LYDO1 38 TIVHS G3HS 3OV30LS ONv
“TUUDMLS AREA0D TYNOULO ‘OllYe 42AYd THL

IWHASY 85510 ﬂr
IVHASY 1BVIWREd

ONDINY ETIVAL LYOS QD SSYAI0 0001 e
Ol NOIS¥IANOD
SN AXYTIXAY

Csoo so 1IWHdSY SNOIANIWI

Gl AVIIA SEITOV LIVHASY TMTvawadd J— 1IVHdSY

e I 1 CIAGO S FBvIwaad

ﬂ g SEi% BIf 8] meow
N 1 m @
H zlz e RLINALS TITYAOW
B R ‘.%..A ! INT WA GBS 16T O
i 8513538 3 2| 1304
L 1 H v
AL Ca5 TEHM “DROD PR, VYO OMNOING SNUSIXD 335)
AAGRIAOD & NOLL!

45 00Z 80 ODTL S QUC-SSYAD QY01 YNOISIQ
IS Ovd "N’ IOL t5e) ¥3ILTT /M SNOIWIAAY
I9vas O TONIQING CISOLO¥d
ONDRIYJ QRID-SSVAO SNOIAN3d "1 S 00F ¥ "OlLVd FuLiy s
UIAY SNCIANES ‘14 DS O 'OV A Y A008/ WAVED YLV DNIOWH DNLSHE T35
SNOIANT "H "©S 00E Y JAVH TIM 35 Ovd HOVI NOLLYNDISIC ¥31131
"ISIMEIHLO GAION SSTINA 1 DS 0521 § vaRv 3US dvd 124 SONKTING ONILSII

{ANIDFT JUSIWYD / DNIQTING

0§70 O I SISV OFEL
0 ey UL 8 VA YAl XV1

el

2000071 1 9GS J0N L8NS
[y

SQvd TAOW A8Yd /"A'Y -
AO0Y / BAVED SNOIANZd

(v10L 15 ‘B 005°22]
-aveNY
07 1L.£02 20M OL INVNSNd

AINMOQD WODLYHM A3 GIAOHIIY 36 TIVHS

4008/ BAVHD SNOIANI ALYNYILTY

HOV4ENS Q¥d AN

,

Ty v
O wAK A i
TR St s o
R R e DA« i R,
Do RSN e
wove SR

‘ON3OTT INIBIOHS

e s ]
vdavaDvIE AV Jamruos |

T N1 A S,
187w et VDR
Sdbivy seried elssd

2 MO ON 1006 KT SN We D
‘TAINYIG INPRINYHNG CAN LTI

UYL INEIOPSTBCY LS SV T WL
S PR IS N VTR
VYT APV KO MM GHINES VI

HIYON

prr] PR

ST 2 A0
Svasv rleOm 0D Far

2 wibl

+

R S AT Lk e s
AR L D S R »ownis

wer 201

008

~



1RV,

‘ON I33HS

amH |

Janmvia
£10Z°1 80100
AVAEVIS'OMI

v

OMWH
A 0INOE0

D05 =l

HOUIDE3q 155

LIOSIY AOOMATIM
ez}
S3LON 8 SNOILVINDTVD
NVd A1IS o

VM ‘WYHONITIAE
"dAT9 WODILVHM T3V 066

L, o Dty YO, 10000 240 AU 20 “Jod

@ =
Y30 SO W

{91905 0f JON) 8NaB B oL I Buyoos
PUC UK PE3NERIO 5.4 .58 % T LO) SSG) 19U B UD PSILKT § BUmOID Sy ff

CHION FMEIAIQ STTNN ONLSIXI SY NMOHS TV

*SAION

TI81-91ElovEl ud

Y9286 VM "USPUA] IS LI FOZ
SIDNANIS ONILIVEO

¥ NOISIQ ONIGTINE TYNOISSIHONd

“ISM¥IHLO CELON

SSTINN THD SSVAO ¥O JLTAD-SSVED

SNOIA¥I 38 OL SYIIY DNV TIV

AION

SIOVS 1Pl = 'ONDIIVd V101

SOVdSE = SNDVd TS0V

SOVdSSE = ONINIVd AVINOIY

SOV E8 = ONDINV QILYNOISIa
45002 0£%01 -a
JAEISIA IS 009 /45009 IANISIN OPXOL MO0l H-4(]
IAUITIY 45 00F'L /M SO0P'L  INNISTY OF IXOL /M OV 1K1 ©)-4(]
JANISTH 45 00K /M ISO0F'L  IANISIM OFLXOL /M OKIXOl 44
JANISIASS 00K L /MASO0K'L  IANISIN OPIXOL /M OPIX0l T4
JAYISII S 00CL /IS O0E'L  IANISRN GEXO0L /M OELXOL Q4
JAUISTA 4500V | /M IS QOF'L  IANISIY OF1XOL /M OFIXOL D=4
JAMIST S 00V°L /MAS 00K L JAMIST OFIXOL /M OPIX0L  G-4(
JAUISIH 4S000'L /M 4SO00'L  JANISTA 0OIXOL /4 QOIX0L  ZN-4(]
IANISTN S000°1 /MASCO0'L  JANISAY OLXOL /M 00IXAL  [Y~4(]
vaw SNOBNEWIG 3B

VivQ 13IANIVEA DILd3S

% L'ZL = 9P pS7'¥be / 128102
*NOWLYINDTVD 3DVAANS SNOIAYIJWI
'S 1£8L0'8L SADVIUNS SNOIATIWI
48 §£°669°995 SADVLINS SNOIAYIL
SIS Fre (S132¥vd ) VIV 2US VIOL
IS §L'CEP 9IS SVARIY 3331 / IdYDSANVT
ISEFSPTTL SONIQUNE / SIINLONYLS
IS 19°2LL'5T {'A¥3dWI) 1TVHASY
IS L9°99€°LE (AddWI) TAAVED
IS EN'T {'A¥3dWI) 313¥ONOD
VIVQ IOVEIAOD 101 TIVIIAC

SNOISIAZY .m

P LI 25580 D5ar L T3 MY o2 T00ME o IV Gt v

{s340V §9'2) IS 640LLS1I
‘TS0006EYZ
4'S 00'085"6
IS PS0P0L
4'S 00'608'5S
4552'185'22

Y3V SNOIANId TVIOL

SYIAV LT¥HASV SNOIAY¥d OLNOISYIANOD LTVHASY / BAYYED  [-Q

(IDONNIAVED “A¥3d) SAVd "A'Y '[ITVHJSY 'Wa3d) SAVMIARI §5300V (-9
[S¥3AVd "Waid) V3V 5030 % 3SNOH 1004 ‘SOILYd 3US AVd ‘AN (v

SVIAV ONMNEVI SNOIAZEd AEDSSvaD 3
{31TADNOD ‘Waiad) SNTVMIAIS d-ONIqIINE (D

‘SNOUVINDTYD VINY 3JvINNS SNOIAYNIL - SNOILIGNOD

(SIEOV OFFI] TS v Peo vid =

HA3QMONI $1203Vd AN TIVI vIav A0S

V1VQ V3V 3LIS SNOIAYNAd

(STUOV 6#'1) ‘IS 99°88L 7 =
TE000eE6] =

ISYSTLEYL =

ASTUL6R'6Z = (1IAVAD ¥ AIONOD 1IVHASY) SITYMIAIS 'ONDIaYd 'Savod (v

WINV SNOIAYIAWL VIO,
SRANLONALS AJONYD TYNOILIO .02XZ 1 (€8] AID 1D
'$9Q79/ 53ANLONALS ('

SNOLVYINDTYD VIV FOVAINS SNOIAIIIWI - SNOLIGNOD

-{@3QNTONT SEDAVA 304 TIv] Y3y 3

V1VQ VIAV LS SNOIANIdWI

NOILYAONZR (350O40O¥d 304 T°1 'V 338,
8yie dSrie 2L VKIL.0-0T  INVLEIYM MO a4 44
aSrie d5vie «0-51 vId.0-0% ANYL 331¥M 318V10d Md
4528T Eiy44 SLrEL BLXKL NIgvD 1
45252 45752 el BlXFL Nigvd S
48 9€6 48986 LEL Z8%81 AMDYd WOOALS3Y y
Ey i | 4SZTLL ot NV1d 33d ONITTNG X204 §vO o]
EN 450F1 Wil FI%01 ISNOH dwnd d
45 008 45008 J£O-2l SZX0C  SNOOY HSYM/ANANNYT W
8681 W /S Y98 J£-0L FEXT NIgvD |
8L AH /S 98 L01 FEXIE NIgYD b |
45096 ¥H /45 088 Lkt DEXSL NIgvD r
45096 ¥ /4S 08 £l OEXSL NIgvd H
45096 M LS 08y SOt QEX9L NIgVD 9
IPIT Sror'e AR ¥ NYd 334 FYOLS 2 ¥IINID/ O3 4
45910°L 59101 JOnlL 01X /M Z5%81 Q3HS 3DVAOLS AOOM 3
451181 S LS W-ve NY1d 33d ASNOH a
450021 45002°L WPl {0SX0T TIVH NOLY3¥03y o)
45 08F 45 08F WOné WX D074 IOVIOLS 9
3508’1 ¥ S 026 -2 S¥X0C *JDNVYNIINIVW/JOHS «Y
IFWVIOL  ISINEIIOO] IHSEHIAVE HIONITX AIOIM ST ETET R )
V1VQ ONIATing

009



_ ! - ko o AL 0, ol Wave AL G T TRE BRI A e T ORI a3 e S5 YN
: ' “nt
Q @ a F @ @ " : REAE S EY
. ;121235 01 lon] 310in32D 60 40u e Bugocs 3¢ 130 AMVIN BLVM HOIH »Lqm_wnﬂwﬁwgﬁ%hﬁﬁoo_
llllvhw.ammmuzv!o.:_ T X_9Z UDY; $59) {35 © 0 peyupd 3| Buphoip Sy J ..ﬂE....{h.m.li, WITAINDY ¥ G107 38 TivHS GIHS IDVAQIS GNY
avoson | G ‘THNIONALS GIAIACD TYNOUO ‘OlLVd 3BAVd FHI
"0  — ST T LIVHASY 855D
_oN&aHs ] 3 { YW KINDIA R S
- % s TRvInEa”, LIVHASY ITVaNNad
y g ; - OL NOISHIANOD
_ 582 ] Toe " 5 U2 vHasY SO 1
3¢ mW i i R
5| 3 ; ' LIVHISY TBvawEd g
{dAl) OIS T3HM “ONDD
A0 GREAD s DNV
95 0YZ 40 022 i ONILSEA— = QRO-SSVHD 0D0)
o 2 SIS QVd A TvIOL igel
o B T
S _§ {ANIOTT USAWVD / DNIQTING
= 2§ -
m m_m m
EemZI <
Zs2 @ |
Qz9 |5
I>0 |50 o _
2RO |53
20 x [ m
O E o
224 i~
>exlz
<
o = 81 3TYD8
. : NV1d 31IS 1D3Iroyd
: ;ZTIxo N .
- i8EpEsd armre e :
gzesa’
I '33=azf
O M VM1SG A
=¥. %% 4
< zw 25
8 S
m . >Oc
=) § msm _ iy T I,
H z oy ST T T
V_ Q- FNEVL SNOLY I TYD ONY NOUROSI0 I9VEACD NI = ) .
20! g TAYLYIVOOILES = y
Sli g semenS BB 3
G nNi SNOLY VDTV SNOWE3IWI ONY STOIANId v
O: . HO4 Civas o
m. | QHLON ISUAIHIO STTND ONUSXA S¥ NMOHS TIV_o
% g SIION
< |
Wo. H ; ,4.?., ._._.,E,Wzg._.-.sumo :
v e W 7y GRINCD ‘QYd 'A'Y (040N«
[N Sl canomz ’
0 ) A
R T N2 =, Y
G % o o L5 wo Nk £1010INIENEWOD
' ).vlf. zZ T = WO NN ‘9% £§101
: £ YV NIO MINGOO ol . N+, NIAL38 3NN ‘dO¥d INONRE-
Wu_ "QAACWEN 39 OL 531 ON
‘ion
H TAOVERIBIIY  FOVAIAGD AONVI I
SOV OF YLK INON Tv) il AU
{2 o)
L AT ING
S O
uml
sEiLiaqyY X
D *
“VIVJ AJONYD ANV 3341

[P,

SNOISIATY Il

010




Lt =811

WX

aMH

ooma

amH

WAVaT

L10Z '£1 ¥EBOLDO
Avdavisoma_ !

Sl

140533 aOOMATIM
HOLARIDSZT 122r0dd

VM ‘WYHONITIIE
"8 WODLVHM A1 066
NV1d 3lIS
NOILVDOHY 8 101

WO UOGEPPIOMBLION HTM
WO SUBEEPPIOMALLIOLAOJUOMH TTIVWD

TUS1-BIEl09E)ud

#9284 WM "uBpUAY IS 19 POE

SADIAMS ONILIVIa

'2 NOIS30 ONIATING TYNOISSIIONd

DUl 'SNDISIA GIYMIWOH

—_—

Incuzon jociaxd syt Auo 10) "0

30 SNSISKI
410 GIOUM U "PIRN 84 O 1051 D DUy
10 e U0 5D 7L

“(64005 0} 1oN] 810iNDOL 3 |0k W BuyDas
Pus juycl PRINDAI O S} |1 JE ¥ ¥E UDU| 159 J9AS D Uo pejugd S| B Sy} )

TVISON

dYW ALINIDIA

HI¥ON

v ——— 3 LY
DRSLRLYILSLhLRL 7 ~
i
T S
~.
~.

FEVL SNOWYINDTYD ANY NOWLHEDSIA IDOVIIACD SNIGINE o
SNOUYINDIYI ASYHIAOD 10T e
SNOUVINDTYO SHOIAZIN ONY SNOIANId ==

WHOI LY -
QAUON MEZHLO SSIINM DNLSIXE SY NMOHSTIV &

‘S31ON

ORI AR oA e A G R
RTINS ea

ST TE = ANO

SYINY MO NINGOD .

AT 1) v T 1T OO
AR I o
'GEACWIY 3 O1 $33%: ON

0N

TAOYTEIKIFE  BOVRSAOD miONYI Bl
TEAD ENIS X3

11} v3dv 305

SNOISIAZY

Iz ua5)
S DRI
1z a0y .
sawa ¥
b uo!
BN OCMEA
@ am
W ATY

953 8]
SR AIVaI >

‘VivQ AJONYD ONV 3331

[IERTE (ot
w el e

Byt P

P ine

-

MaSE. e £ T SIT RN OYEL AT RS TODATIN BV R, B

P LTVHASY 8851
AMONCDONUSHA=, T vt v e
T e 1I9HASY TIBVIWNID
R —— OL NOIS¥3ANOD
HAvEOONISIa -] TIWHASY SNOWAIAWI
LI¥HdSY DNLSHE =
s i OvHeSY TBYINNd Ey
3DNE4 AOOM DMUSIXE = ——r—rmrm et Frivas
DN AINIINIVHD DNLSHE = viva ONUSIHI 335)
HSNYE 7 ST I0IDAT U= 7% ™ TS SNowaay .
NI SYO O/N ONUSHE = ——— e 30 SONIAING SO0
BEAND WHOIS ONISHEA ® o e (rivaas
NOUDIISRINT SANMIUOMS 002 = =———~==m~oem e e YL¥YQ SNIGTNS ONILSHE 335)
¥244NG INMTUOHS DOL = ~ -2 ememmmmmmm mmecen \;meﬁ(_.h._ﬂwmnﬂﬂ
SNMHINID AYMAVOY '151a = S
)| = 8/1 FTYIS
N¥1d 311§ 1D23r0O¥d
% SWAMHO
-8 - INT 3DME NOISONT
; \ w WAV
\ -t OLOALIEANGD 38 0L
«.w. LT s '\ rnnre VAUV 4003 ONUSDA
2 \ rwmHO L
® A Y

{5) "dAL dous Y, Q301 OLION AvMIYM

BIHM LZIONGD MIN .. -y, GREATILNYO 300N gl

o ONVHEAD 300Y ONUSIT

- F & g;:o Y
NN Y i
. ONILSHAE 4O INO¥3 OL A c e
T . NOWAQY E50d0dd-,

. WaISAS DL SNusa’
-OL3NN DUd3s MIN

N - ASEROE
AN ONDEYd HAVED

011




[
H
SLO0E =L
3w
OMH
ACENOSH
| aromozE
AMH
AINMVEG ]
£10Z 21 BBOLDO
Ivauyisoma |

VM ‘WYHONITIZE
QAT8 WODILYHM 33V 066
1NOSI AOOMATIM
NOWSNIS3C 153D
NV1d 1S
NOWIAaY ¥20Q .,

sish|

ZI61-016(098) U

¥9ZBE ¥ ‘USPUAT “IS WIS V02
S3DIAN3S ONILIVIQ

F NDIS3A DNITUNG TYNOISSIHON

"2l 'SNOISIA Q¥YMIWOH

WOSUBESPPIMSILIOY M

WoDSUBEIPRIDMALOUROIUKMH TIYWI

.

SNOISIAZY

5 : 5 s SINIOd GTIVI3q ¥04
@ sbﬁishﬂ.._!._e.o:..u.uu: ..h... X ! g SHIHLO AG ASABDS 335 "XOHddY &Y SINIOA TIV,
) v Fole vi000 | w iy
. {91095 0] [ohl] Bj0x. 390 0g jou ik Sugods 5] o'50¢ ey vaooa | @ .?hnl.m_.l.uhu‘hlu_.m
PUD Jud PASNPRIO'Y 3, 9E % .92 UBLY} 54, §884s D VO rejupd | Bumoup sy 4 o % S0 Y200 3 i 0% of a &
TIWOSON ve Li0E Le vigon | e D0E =\ TR
dVW ALINIDIA £l T90¢ FoIE ¥¥300 | @ NVY1d 31IS 1D23roud
[ 5508 ze v300d | iz
3 2 jrex it Y4000 | @
N m €z S'80E BOiE vao0a [ et MaN e
5 oTm\BOBELELLISLSLY L £8 IS0 Vlie Y300 | 8l e 34,8
) &t a90e FoiE vyooa | 2l A,x .
ar &P 0515 ZGEF 155550 s0ps 6L Z96T I'11g ¥ 1300 91 NN a - -
& Y] 1z B3 6CIE rxoa | @ o1 - .K
p, " semery gy SOITBIG o AT 73 suie v00d | #t 943000 1503
& e Cong . 3 et 16 I'liE v¥00d | &L Tld 01 N
Boa e S Eyronge e 6308 [ ewoa] e WORIEGH ® HonnviLvos
i 2, flgg e ﬁn« a2 e_mn ot 8208 80IE €000 [0 MIN Q35008 - h
<, o 25292 760 % e (3 oiiE tiooa | o
[ Toor FOIE 63500 | & -
L s 3 Tie €300 |8
wde , €1 caos [ €x00 | 20 gDt g
F 75 r50e Ui EXO00 | %
vy vroe Foie £3000 | w0
gz1 VB& e €x0a | w 000
i e 06 €300 | e ELarh
vol oo e e £4300 | 20 \
F18VL SNDLLYIRDIVD ONY NOIFEDSIA JOVEIAOD ONITTNT = v ¥aoe aeIg £3500 | 10
JBVAVIVO DilgEE e E_ —.—.u:
A CS e = {14) H1d3@ |NOUvAT1a | NOUVYAZT| |, | # 93 Adb e
L JAdNS a0l P3O0 o Td.O1
SNOLYIISTYD SOV NV Shoindad se A V108 [Noog o | *P0d | INIOd J o o
TUON ITMATHIO SSITNN ONSIXE S NMOKS 1TV _ o wooe X
EION SINIOd HLd3d v SCTIONOYI, -
3N 035040 E N [t
To G5, “
[DNINOOW/IT0VAD HOVA NIIMIIE YD Z N /m 31IVED § % 571 . L] .%. L i e
AV ONIIVOM /M Tha N 1AL £ 78 ONRIO/TIQYED v TS/ 13 - 01 R— A 13 i
(MOTEBINAV: 335} (NOLVOOT 1531) .._Em AO¥ddY - g 1000 G . N R . % m% N " “.v
“aN3OAT ‘@nonauzaos m.m... : etk ol
e MY TUd 01 ONUSKZ op - o o N .
e e e ~o
OV BN ITVEIADT ar i i Jd .01 #
Weaie0 020 MaN .
S0V QTN MDA T, Vi i %s.wﬂm%ﬂ.-mmm .01 e
. WooR _J.J
D070 NOLLYDOT -
MEN Q040N
Twd .01 B . /
nowagy ‘P | - /
4200 Q5008 - bt g - / -
VIvd AJONVD GNY 3381 xoooms oy S
e /
{r)"an 7
" 7149 -
(013 ‘tYOB 1S TIVWS ‘DISISr) 2L STIGVAD DIS 31/ONIZOOW VD TIVWS wowagy N
€9 SdNS VIOL = 82 SdI1S QISOJONd + ¥E 5dITS ONILSIXT SC8s0-ou) . “LEA I m3n
AL WOJ 3NN Q3 > - ..
§ :S3D00 INNFVOHS 20O ¥I|WNN TYIOL m.__Bubd 5
L 83000 ONILYOTH 40 ¥38WNN WLOL VOO
39 01 WO0E 5O
£%9 TLKG Ud 01 [+1) '8 ST 8 (2} 9
(3N} AEIOYd T
82x01 (1000 ONUYOTH) S IR e 3%,
0E%9 SZLX9 §3Nd.01 (<2) 8 314 .8 5} 14 L4300 ONLsa &t h
by
£5%9 9ZIx9 314 .01 {,2) % 5Td .8 (¥} £ - % aduanvIs
061X SAYYA $3d.2L {22) z R T—
IdIONY
8xg 96%9 31d.01 («11°8 s34 01 [2) t
HLONIT X Hidim HIDNIT X HIQIM 53440 ¥IAWAN  FITWNN 3OO
SNOILAQY a3S040dd ONISIX3

012



ORIV

| ONGES

£:08 =4
s

amH
Maoma
OMH
AvNmvED
Ava viE D

2102 °1 \¥I0LO0

il

To8d
B

NOLAINDEG.

VM ALD
$$34AAV 133318
NOILdI¥DS3a
1NOAYT 1O

TVAENID

Z181-9IEI0vE Ut

Y5288 VM USDUAT IS WI9 ¥DZ

$IDIANIS ONLVAIQ

F NOISIQ ONITTINE TYNOISSTHON

SNOISIAZY

PSR o T 1
“{BID35 Q) {ON] SIBII3D G (0U s BURGDS A
PO ik BEONDSI O 1) ,5E X 1 UDW) 5531 18OUS © UO POJUYG 3§ BuphLIp B J) are 60 30

",
T - . ~ VRV WS
e T = [y
5 ) '
=« 2] [ a a . ou ©® . om " 113

A

A

v .
RE) A H :
———

ol
heoy

APV 308 TH D LNILST LR, MR SEOMTMASINS LS

013



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 4
DATE SUBMITTED: January 23, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM}taff\ 3
MANAGER APPROVAL ‘ 6/ 2 /'(‘_A-u\u

ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. See list below

2.

3.

RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
O X O

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT
** To be updated 1/30/2018

¢ Minutes for the January 10, 2018 meeting.

* Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $49,563.25

Payroll for Pay Period #02 (12/30/2017 through 01/12/2018) totaling $41,391.53.
Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #02 totaling $48,393.24.

014



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

REGULAR SESSION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Minutes

January 10, 2018

Board Secretary Todd Citron called the Regular Session to order at 6:30 p.m.

Attendees: Commissioner Todd Citron
Commissioner John Carter
Commissioner Bruce Ford
District Engineer/Assistant Manager Bill Hunter
Consulting Engineer Melanie Mankamyer
District Legal Counsel Bob Carmichael
Recording Secretary Rachael Hope

Excused Absence(s):  Commissioner Curtis Casey
Commissioner Laura Weide

There were no members of the public present.

Additions, Deletions, or Changes to the Agenda

The Board postponed Agenda items 5.8B., Election of Officers for 2018, and 5.C., 2018 Representative to
WCOG and Lake Whatcom Policy Group until the January 31, 2018 Regular Meeting.

Consent Agenda

Action Taken
Ford moved, Carter seconded, approval of:
e Minutes for the December 27, 2017 Board Meeting
® Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $140,860.14.
¢ Accounts Payable Vouchers totaling $4,746.64
¢ Payroll for Pay Period #27 (12/16/2017 through 12/29/2017) totaling $40,364.66.
» Payroll Benefits for Pay Period #27 totaling $47,536.32.
Motion passed.

Water Quality/Herrera Consulting Update

The Board had a brief phone conference with Rob Zisette of Herrera Consulting regarding the status of
new data calculations and progress on the February 5, 2018 Lake Whatcom Policy Group presentation.
This included discussion around the phosphorus loading evaluation previously discussed in the
December 13, 2017 board meeting.

Meeting Minutes January 10, 2018 Page |1 0 1



Wildwood Resort Expansion Project Update

Bob Carmichael reminded the board that Wildwood Resort is a recreational resort located on just over
13 acres of land on the south shore of Lake Whatcom. The resort is currently in the permitting stage of
an expansion and improvement project, and Carmichael provided a brief update on new information
received from Faber Construction and Whatcom County Planning and Development Services.
Discussion followed.

Manager’s Report
Hunter and Citron summarized upcoming dates to remember, including the next District staff meeting

on Tuesday, January 16 and the annual Employee Recognition Banquet on Friday, January 26.

With no further business, Weide adjourned the Regular Session at 7:24 p.m.

Recording Secretary, Rachael Hope Date Minutes Approved
excused
Laura Weide Todd Citron
excused
Bruce R. Ford Curtis Casey
John Carter
Meeting Minutes January 10, 2018 Page |2

016



ACCOUNTS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District TinRAYABLE Date:  01/182018
MCAG #: 2330 01/18/2018 To: 01/18/2018 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo
207 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7449 AIRGAS USA, LLC 11.96
208 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7450 BELLINGHAM AUTO PARTS 69.27
209 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7451 BELLINGHAM BUSINESS 2.90
MACHINES
210 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7452 BUSINESS EXTENSION 131.07
SERVICES
211 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7453 CARE MEDICAL GROUP 75.00
212 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7454 CARLSON STEELWORKS INC 339.47
213 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7455 CARMICHAEL CLARK, PSS. 147.00
214 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7456 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 10.00
215 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7457 CENTURYLINK 316.66
216 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7458 LAKEVIEW COMCAST 86.17
217 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7459 LAKEWAY COMCAST 141.15
218 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7460 CORE & MAIN LP 309.90
219 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7461 COWDEN GRAVEL 130.44
220  01/18/2018 Claims 5 7462 DATABAR 1,039.62
221 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7463 DATAPRO SOLUTIONS, INC 130.44
222 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7464 DIEHL FORD INC 364.15
223 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7465 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC 100.00
224 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7466 HARDWARE SALES INC 84.18
225 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7467 NORTHEND TRUCK 3,055.28
EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
226 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7468 PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES 266.32
227 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7469 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 30,095.52
228 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7470 SANITARY SERVICE CO 248.62
229 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7471 SHELL 31537
230 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7472 THE SIGN POST 650.57
231 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7473 US BANK N.A. CUSTODY 30.00
TREASURY DIV/MONEY
232 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7474 WA ASSN SEWER AND 9,041.48 2018 Dues
WATER DISTRI
233 01/18/2018 Claims 5 7475 WHATCOM COUNCIL OF 229.15
GOVERNMENT
234  01/18/2018 Claims 5 7476 WHITNEY EQUIPMENT CO, 2,141.56
INC
401 Operating Fund 49,199.10
420 System Reinvestment Fund 364.15

Claims: 49,563.25

49,563.25

017



ACCOUNTS
CHECK REGISTER
TimgALég:!'FDate: 01/18/2018

Lake Whatcom W-S District
MCAG #: 2330 01/18/2018 To: 01/18/2018 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

| do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the above Is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that | am aithorized to certify this claim.

Sign Date

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner Commisioner

Commisioner

018



PAYROLL

CHECK REGISTER

Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 08:44:03 Date: 01/17/2018
MCAG #: 2330 01/18/2018 To: 01/18/2018 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

168 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 96.66 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
169  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 315.22 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
170  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,182.76 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
171 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,684.38 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
172 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,205.29 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
173 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,138.45 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
175  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,282.60 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
177  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,184.25 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
178  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,442.17 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
179 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,511.83 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
180 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,262.68 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
181  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,048.02 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
182  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,833.72 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
183 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,514.36 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
184  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,351.01 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
185 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,455.87 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
186 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 1,808.88 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
187  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 3,866.78 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
188  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 196.13 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
189  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT 2,307.07 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
174  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7438 420.29 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2
176  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7439 1,283.11 12/30/2017 - 01/12/2018 PR2

401 Operating Fund

I do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury,

and that | am aithorized to certify this claim.

Rl D

Sign

41,391.53

——————————

41,391.53 Payroll: 41,391

that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,

12-18-18 P91945-1LFQ

Date

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this

payment with our signatures below.

district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the

Commisioner

Commisioner

Commisioner

Commisioner

Commisioner

53

019



BENEFITS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 11:28:32 Date: 01/17/2018
MCAG #: 2330 01/18/2018 To: 01/31/2018 Page: 1
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo
196 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 EFT UNITED STATES TREASURY 16,473.74 941 Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
01/18/2018 - 01/18/2018; 941
Deposit for Pay Cycle(s)
12/22/2017 - 12/22/2017
191  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7440 AFLAC 345.28 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - AFLAC Pre-Tax;
Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - AFLAC Post-Tax
192 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7441 AFSCME LOCAL 370.57 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - Union Dues; Pay
Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - Union Fund
193 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7442 DEPARTMENT OF 2,955.00 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 01/18/2018 - DCP
194  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7443 HRA VEBA TRUST (PAYEE) 515.00 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - VEBA
195 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7444 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 665.00 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
AGENTS - 306798 01/18/2018 - ICMA
196  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7445 WA ST PUBLIC EMP RET 10,892.78 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
PLAN 2 01/18/2018 - PERS 2; Pay
Cydle(s) 12/22/2017 To
12/22/2017 - PERS 2
197 01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7446 WA ST PUBLIC EMP RET 1,395.92 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
PLAN 3 01/18/2018 - PERS 3
198  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7447 WA ST SUPPORT 208.34 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
ENFORCEMENT REGISTERY 01/18/2018 - SUP ENF
199  01/18/2018 Payroll 5 7448 WASHINGTON STATE 14,571.61 Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY 01/18/2018 - PEBB Medical; Pay

Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - PEBB ADD LTD;
Pay Cycle(s) 01/18/2018 To
01/18/2018 - PEBB SMK
Surcharge

401 Operating Fund

48,393.24

48,393.24 Payroll: 48,393.24



3ENEFITS

CHECK REGISTER
Lake Whatcom W-S District Time: 11:28:32 Date: 01/17/2018
MCAG #: 2330 01/18/2018 To: 01/31/2018 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Claimant Amount Memo

I do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the above is an unpaid, just, and due obligation as described herein,
and that | am aithorized to certify this claim.

I:I vl l;" C1-'8-18 P32:56 oUT

Date

Sign

Board Authorization - As the duly elected board for this district we have reviewed the claims listed and approve the
payment with our signatures below.

Commisioner Commisioner
Commisioner Commisioner
Commisioner

021



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
Item 5.A.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 03, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBJECT: Election of Officers for 2018
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Rachael Hope
MANAGER APPROVAL /
/{ﬁ/{;‘% .
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. Resolution #3843
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
X Ll [

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT
Per RCW 57.12.010, the Board shall annually elect one of its members as president and
another as secretary. See Resolution 843, attached.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
1. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Board President for 2018
2. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Board Secretary for 2018

PROPOSED MOTION
1. To elect as Board President for 2018
2. To elect as Board Secretary for 2018

022



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION No 843

A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners
Designating the Elected Officers for Calendar Year 2018

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 57.12.010 the “Board shall annually elect one of
its members as president and another as secretary”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and adopted by the Board of Commissioners
on this 10" day of January, 2018 that Commissioner shall serve
as Board President, and that Commissioner shall serve as
Board Secretary through January, 2019.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District,
Whatcom County, Washington, at a Regular Meeting thereof, on the 31st day of
January, 2018.

Todd Citron, Commissioner Laura Weide, Commissioner

John Carter, Commissioner Bruce R. Ford, Commissioner

Curtis Casey, Commissioner

Approved as to form, District legal counsel

Resolution No 843 Approved: January 31, 2018
Page 1 of 1

023



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 5.B.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 5, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBIJECT: 2018 Representative to WCOG and LWPG
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick S_orenson
MANAGER APPROVAL ? [ ( W
, ;T
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. 2018 WCOG Board Meeting Schedule
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER
] [ X

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

The District appoints a representative to serve on the Whatcom Council of Governments
and a representative to the Lake Whatcom Policy Group.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Appoint a representative to the Whatcom Council of Governments and a representative to
the Lake Whatcom Policy Group.

PROPQOSED MOTION
No motion needed.

" 024



whatcom councll of governments

MEMORANDUM

To: WCOG Member Jurisdictions

From: Bob Wilson, Executive Director

Date: December 14, 2017

Subject: Approved 2018 WCOG Meeting Schedule

At its meeting yesterday, the Board of the Whatcom Council of Governments approved the
following schedule for meetings of the Council Board, Executive Committee and the Whatcom
Transportation Policy Board for 2018 and January 2019:

January 17, 2018 Council Board 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.

March 14, 2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.
May 9, 2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.
July 11, 2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.

September 12,2018 Executive Committee 4:00 p.m. (if needed)

October 10, 2018 Policy Board 3:00 p.m., Council Board 4:00 p-m.
December 12,2018 Executive Committee 3:00 p.m., Council Board 3:30 p.m.
January 16, 2019 Council Board 3:00 p.m., Policy Board 3:30 p.m.

025




LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
Item 5.C.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 25, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBJECT: Revised Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Bill Hunter
MANAGER APPROVAL Qé\ ! ,
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. Revised Capital Improvement Plan

2018 Approved Budget — Active Capital
Improvement Projects and Capital
Improvement Plan

3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER
Ll X [

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Permits for the Country Club Horizontal Directional Drilling Project will not be ready to
allow bidding or construction to occur in 2018. The approved 2018 budget includes
$450,000 allocated for construction of this project. Permitting and design will continue to
progress as quickly as possible.

Staff recommends revising the capital improvement plan schedule to shift $450,000 worth
of projects forward to 2018. The intent is to maintain same (or close) bottom line capital
spending amounts included in the approved 2018 budget.

Highlights of the proposed revisions are:

e Moved backoe, tool truck, and light truck to 2018.

o Reprioritized sewer pump stations based on condition assessments from field
maintenance staff.

e Generators. Updated scope for Camp Firwood generator based on recent onsite
meeting with Firwood staff — install automatic transfer switch and hookup portable
during wet season. Moved Airport stationary generator up to 2018.

026



* Added phase for Euclid pump station control replacement and stationary generator
project to start predesign and permitting in 2018.

* Added funds to CMOM to address permitting needed to protect exposed DI sewer
force main in creek bed on North Shore as well as pressure grouting of vaults and
manholes where &I have been found. Reduced CMOM funds in 2019 as needed to
fit CIP funding budget.

® Added phase and funds to begin predesign and permitting of Agate Height Water
Treatment Plant Capacity Upgrade.

FISCAL IMPACT
None. Capital project funding amounts for 2018 and 2019 are unchanged.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
See proposed motion.

PROPOSED MOTION
Approve the revised 2018 Capital Improvement Plan as attached.

027



810¢/v/1 Zjo 1 98ed
000°0€ 000°0€ 1’81 43mag - spafoid (INDIND) Saueuajulely 1§ ‘suonesadp quawageuey ‘ipede3 yd3  eT000S
ov1'6E ovT'6e wawdinb3 esswes sdejday 0003
€19°2L €T9°LL 3PIYBA BISWE) JBMAS 3oe|day £0003
L20'TL L20'TL (¥T0Z-1-9 paleq ueld wa.in)) ue|d dnsUaYIdWE) Jamas axepdn 0T00Y
LOI1INIISU0) - JOJBIDUID)
80€'LTT 80€'£TT Ateuoness pue ‘Yolms Jajsuel) ppy ‘s|oLjuo) asejday - uonels dwng Jamas pjng qe910
Suimuiad - Jo1es9usn
£28'TE L78'1€ AJeuoness pue ‘YIuMS J3jsuell ppy ‘s|oJ3u0) 0e(day - uaness dung Jamas pljong BEQTO
081212 081'ZIC Janeag “JeD 18[4 ‘AS ‘JU10d YION - 1012y Suljoo) dooy pasol) Jojesauan Azeuonels “Tot0
060'90T 060°90T Janeag ‘1e]) 1B|4 '@SNOH Youey ‘S|qeD 18 S3A[BA 403D |jeg j|elsu) LS10
000°sS 000'SS Jojeseuag Areuoniels uoneys duing Jamas Jodaly P8ZI0
00002 000°0C 92ua4 9de|day pue YIUMS J3jsuRl] DJeLUIOINY poomly dwe) 98210
000°56S 000'565 uoJDNISUO) - UoKES duing poomaye] 39500
000°00T 000°00T Buippig pue usisaq - uonels duing poomayeq 49500
000°00T 000°00T Buimwiag seulpioys pue udisapa.d - uoneis dwng poomaye 9500
000555 000’555 uorpruysuo) - uonels dwing aSpry Aoy 25500
000001 000001 Butppig pue udisaq - uonels dwing a8pry Ajdoy 95500
000°00T 000°00T Sumiuuag sauljauoys pue uSisapald - uopels duing aSpry Ayoy €5500
000005 000005 uopanJisuo) - uonels duwng e1ss|jeg 9€500
000'00T 000°00T Suippig pue udjsaq - uopels dwng elsaNBa SO0
000°00T 000001 Suniwag sauljaloys pue uSisapald - uoneys dung ejsajag BES00
000°005 000°00S UoHPMIISUO) - uonels dwng J91emadp] 27400
000°00T 000001 Buippig pue u8|saq - uopess dwng 1a1emadp3 qr00
000°00T 000'00T Sunuwaad seulploys pue ugisapaud - uoneis dwng Ja1emadp] eyr00
000°SZT 000°sZT Buippig pue usisa - uonels dwing Jamas Aeg a1elSy qz£00
000°00T 000°00T Buimuuad ssujjaioys pue ugisapaid - uonels dwng Jamag Aeg ajedy BZE00
W33SAS JOMIS
000'se 009831 00092 00006 000°0zY 05520 0ST'Z56 fesogng
000'SE 000'SE YnuL Ang-ydn soejday YO0DA
000'92 . 00092 (199} L) sJeD ) IPIYDA IS PAREASIUIUPY 3dejday CO00A
000'59 000's9 00059 000°S6T (123} Ut 4onI j00) £) 3PN [oo) 3dejday TOODA
000°0cy 0000z 3PNJL IA pue ysnig aoejday 20003
009'€ZT 009'€T 3niL dwing paeA-g aoejday 20003
05528 05528 Jajtel) ppy pue aoLpjoeg adelday 10003
000'sT 000'sZ 000°0S SO '8 "A3un2ag yJomIa ‘a.empieH ayepdn/eoe|day - DAISS LONENSIUILPY 1§ BURUNOIDY S000V
SOY ZZ AIQ
000°ST 000'sT 3 BAJBA J1WSIAS 151X3 350[D 0INY - YQVIS 03Ul 201A3Q 23e.Fau) - WiesSoud 10)1d Waly eys SL10
JOMDS pue I31eM Yylog
£20¢ 7202 0T 020¢ 610¢ 8102 [esoL punj 3WEN 19[0id dID / #13101d dDD / Ealy Wieigoid

£202 niy1 8T0Z up|d I3uawanoiduil jpydo) - 3311151Q 19M3S PUD 131D WOIIDYM 0T QW“ ) 5&

028

g



8102/ve/T ¢ Jo g aded
08T'ZLE'T ESE'SYY'T 060°LTZ'T 000°012°T SEL'000'T LL8'Tve 9€Z‘88T’L [elo] pueig SIejiog 8TOT Ul S2IBLUIST 150D 3ION .
000°0SZ 000°'0Z2 000°0zZ 000°S5Z oov'zez 005‘E0Y 006°04S'T |eroiqgng
00008 0000€ 000°09 20UBUDIUIEYY 1 UOIPDAMSU| - SIIOAJISIY  SOOOM
000°0v1 000°0FT spafoud Juswaoe|day pue qeyay WaIsAS 193BAM  GZODOM
000°02Z 000°022 000°0ZZ 000°0Z2 000°088 5198014 Juawane|day pue qeysy WasAS JEM  ZOOOM
000782 000v8T 5115193y Ja1Ol JorBM 1470
000'8€ 000°8E siazAjeuy aULIOIYD) Z pue Sia3awIgIn] 9 0B|dRY - dIMAS 9£T0
Q00'SE 000'SE 193415 MaIAD|ET OTOT 18 JIOAIaSY 3313.0U03 P|O YSHowaq ¥9T0
oov'e8 00p'z8 (wd3Bpg 01 wdSpg wouy) Adedes g/t apesSdn dim T a5eyd - WaisAs Jajep s2yTioH a1esy qv800
Sunwiag g udisag wiplg
00S'1S 00515 - (wd8pg 01 wdspg wouy) Ayeden £/1 apesSdn dIM T 35eYd - WalsAS Joem SySeH jedy 87800
Wd1sAg 1918
08T'L60°F €S2°9€0T 060°126 000598 SEEBSE LTBOEE 981°599'y jexoiqng
000591 000°59T 000591 000'S9T 000'099 181 12m35S - 51930, (INOWD) 2oueuajuiely 13 ‘suonesadp “uawaSeuely ‘Aipede] yvdl  9T000S
000°09 000°09 1’81 1amas - spa0.d (INOWD) aueuaiutely g ‘suonesado ‘awsTeuey ‘Aededvdl  qTo00S
€207 f£014 1202 0Z0Z 6102 8T0Z leloL punj aweN 133l01d dID / # Pal0id 1D / ealy weiBoig

a2sina

029

nr-r



102/0¢/1 L

| obeg
POr/8'G0G'L $ OE'8F'O8Z $ O00'€CE'/Z8L $ Sioefoid papuny ajey oy [ejo pueio
1508 $ eveer's $ 000000 $ JOOH ‘MOIPPEL'SAMd - UOIEIS J8)S00g BABUSD  €QL/LD  JOMBS
00°000¢y ¢ 00°000'Y $ sduind uoissiwwosa( - uoe)g Jeysoog ebpusifes  ¢lzLD Jelem
000000} § 000000} $ sionuo duing il - uoneyg Jsjsoog ebpusibes 01210 e
000005 $ 00°000'GZ $ WOWD 60410  lsmeg
85'19F'Ly $ cTrees'’c ¢ 00°000'0% $ ewsoeldey Jawisuel| |9neT] JED JBl4 JeARRg  J0LLD  Jameg
aAoqe wﬁu@_.o._n_ papuny puoq 288 = m - w & LS SJelnsy UoRONISUOD UIBY 82]04 BASUDS)
aAoqe 300.—0._& papunj puog svg = $ = $ - [ ajellns3y uoRoNasuo) uoneIs nE:n_ BAGU3D
%oges slewnse ZHY 00°000°00F $ - $ 0000000y $ SJBLURST UORONASUOY 1Bd
0000008 $ - $ 00°000°08 $ sjewysy - uogonysuo) Buung seolneg ZHY
Z#puswy Y 05'8LZ'ISL $ 05690'8LL $ 0088269 § Buippig ‘Bugiuied ‘ubiseq zHY
suofje)s diund Jomag Jed pue BAsUBD  G0ZLD 1amag
mi o7 00°000'SE ¢ sJeneg jenyi aziuebioay pue aisemplel Jealeg eoeidey 021D jelausg)
YSEPS Sewnss DHE _oom.ooo_omv l's - $ ooo000'0sy $ sjeluyss - UoRINASUOD
%G/$ elewnse OHE 00°000'08 ¢ - ¢ 0000003 @ $ ejewns3 - uogonssuod Buung seomes OHE
S#puUsSWY U 96 bP'0GL $ wPPAL'GS  § 00222'00Z  $ Buippig ‘Buipiued ‘ubiseq oHE
uopelg dwind temes qnip Ajunod  LL9LD  1emes
000000, ¢ - $ 0000001 $ ebpug uo yesielep Auegmens spi]  QLOLD  JeleM
lpusSWyY O/LIPUl 002291 $ 008S0'S6  $ OOCEI8'LLE & ajepdn uejd wesAg uejepm  S09LD  JSjEAA
11056'T  $ 686¥Y0'E $ 00000'S $ Aunoag a)g NoAIssay  YOSLD  J8IBM
Zelek'e ¢ 89'8¥G'9 § 00°000°0L $ QJA Sdlemeg amo]  L0pLD  Jameg
s)asloid papun4 ajey
GO'EBB'ZS $ GAESE'Z0L $ O00ZPE'GSL  $ Spoofoid Aouabupuo) Jojes) uLIo}S/iemas 10) [BJ0] pueld)
poddng oSN 00'00005° $ - $ 0000008 $ 810T 10} SJUBYNSUOD WRL
yoddng oSy SO'€66'Cc  $ G6900'GL  $ 000008 ¢ (uosiiaa ‘Aewany ‘eselsH) /)0Z 10} SJUEJNSUCD NRL
L spuay - $ 0066269 ¢ 00'G6Z'E9 $ -Bugodey ‘siskeuy ejeq ‘Buliduieg - eiesay
woweaby leuibup - $ 00250'8L ¢ 002508 $ ueld Jo8f0ig eoueinssy Aleng - eoLaH
Aunoo/AyD uim LoRRUIPOOD Buyse) Aenp Jejep) 810G YUON WOlRUM ET 091D 1emeg
s)adfoid pun4 Aouabuiuon Jajepn WI0)S/IaMBS
£8'229'066 ¢ - $ £0720'065 __$ spung puog enuaaey 940z Bujurewey ubjssy
%001$ - 596 abue) sjlewyse ZHY €8'Z729'06 ¢ - $ €£8229'06 $ SjeLL)ST UORONIISUOD Ul 80104 BASUSD
AC6F$ Slewnsa ZHY 00°000'00S § - $ 00000005 $ sjewnsy uoRonSUOY uopels dwnd eAsusD
suolels dwng Jeamag Jed pue BA3UdS)  GOLLD 1aMeg

s)oalold papund puog pue ‘ueoq ‘Jueis

SSJON
junowy

Buiueway

81eq o} Jueds

uona|dwon 0}

syse] /epi) walold #1d8lord  AioBee)n

186png paosioiy

(2102721711 paepdn ssnjea)

1230ag G102 dINUAUY

s}o9f0id Juswaaoidwj jepden aAloy

030



£10Z/TZ/1T 740 T 3%ey
08T‘200T €SL'186 0609Z0'T 000096 29T°0TL 000'szT 981508V jeyogns
000'59T 000591 000°S9T 000s9T 000'S9T 000°528 1’31 Jamas - 513904 (INOINID) 2oueuBUely 7§ ‘suopesad( Juawaeuey ‘Adede) yd3 T000S
Ov16€E ov1'6€E wawd|nb3 esswe) adejday 0003
EI9°LL E19°2L 3]DIYaA BIDWEY MBS B0e|doYy £0003
£20'1L £20'TL (10Z-71-9 PaIEQ Ue|d WU.ND) UR|d dAISUBY3IdWO) Jamas 31epdn 0T00v
SET'6ST SET'6ST J103eI3URD AIBUOIIEIS PUB Y23IMS JaJSUBL) PPY ‘sjosuo) dejday - uonels dwng Jamas piong €910
081'zIE 081°21Z Janeag ‘1e) 1e]4 'AS IO YUON - 3039y 8uljoo) doon paso)) Jojessuag AJRUORR)S 1910
060°90T 060°90T Janeag ‘Je) 1e|4 ‘aSNOKH Yauey ‘a|qed) 1B SAA[RA YP3Y)) |jeg [|eisu) LST0
0D00'STT 000°STT siojeJauag Ateuoneis uonels duing Jamas Lodily pue poomary dwe?) jjeisul P8I0
000'sz 000°5Z uaWase3/Funyulsd/ugissq Joleiauan Aleuonieys poomitd dwer 23710
000565 000565 UD{I9NIISUOY - UOHIEIS dnd pooMBYE] 29500
000001 000°00T Suippig pue ug|saq - uofzels dwng poomaye] q9500
Q00000T 000°00T Sunuuiag sauljzaoys pue usisapa.d - uoneys dwngd poomaye e9500
000'SSS 000°GSS uoIINJISUD) - uopels dwnd aSpry Ay30y 36500
000001 000°00T Suippig pue uSisaq - uones dwng a3pry A2y 45500
000°00T 000°00T Sumw.ad saulja10ys pue uBisapaid - uonels dwngd a3pry Aoy BSS00
000005 000°00S uoINJISUO? - uonels dwng eisa||aq €500
000°00T 000°00T Suippig pue uBisaq - uonels dwing 3s3)|3Q qES00
000°00T 000°00T Sumiuiiad ssuijauoys pue uBisspaud - uoners dwing eIss||RQ BES00
000°00S 000°00S UO[I0rISU0) - uone)s dwng tajemasps %400
000'00T oo|oﬂo0w. Buippig pue udisaq - uonels dwng s31emasp3 qr00
000001 000°00T Sumiwag ssugaioys pue uSisapald - uonels dwng Jajemadp3 k00
000°sZT 000'sZT Buippig pue uBisaq - uopels dwnd Aeg a3edy qz€00
000°00T 000°00T Sumiwaag ssutjpioys pue usisapald - uonels duing Aeg ayedy BZE00
WI)SAg JOMDS
000°06 009°€2T 000°16 0SS‘ZTT 000°02S 000°ST 0S1'ZS6 |ejoiqns
000°SE 000°SE spna) Ana-y3i aoeday 000N
00092 00092 (19213 Ul S1BD 1) 2POIYIA IS BARSIUIWPY Soe(day Z000A
000°59 000'S9 000'59 000561 (193} u1 BN} j00} £) YN [00) BdedBY TO00A
000°0ZY 000°0ZY %ani] cep pue ysnij asejday 20003
009°€T1 009°€Z1 yonz) dwng pJeA-g aoeiday 70003
055°48 05528 I3]1eJ] ppY pue aoysdeg ade|day 10003
000°sZ 000'sT 00005 S0 B ‘AIndas JomIaN ‘aiempley siepdn/aaejday - JAAISS UORERSIUILIPY 1B SUUNOIYY S000V
S8y ZZ AId
000'ST 000'ST 1B 3A|BA JIWSIAS 151X 350} 0INY - YAWIS O] 32|A3Q 91eu8a3u] - weidoud 101id Haly HNeyS S/T0
Jomas pue 13lepn ylog
£€20C (44114 T20T ozoz 610C 810¢ |er0l puny awen 133[0.d dID / # 123loid dIJ [ easy weidold

L2900y
B2 pneddy

£20¢ N1yl 8T0Z UDjd Juawanoiduif [pydo) - 19143SIQ 49M3S PUD 1D WOIIDYM 30T



L10z/TZ/11

_i29gang

Q102 pnoosy

\

Nashp ordigos

\, U\OM.\V* day

710z a8ed

08T ZvE'T ESE'STE'T 060°LEE'T 0SS2TET 9T0SH'T 000261 9EEVLT L |ejol puesn SJejjog 8TOC Ul sejewllsy 1s0) DI0N ,
000°052 000'0Zz 000°'02Z¢ 000552 000°0Z2 000°TSE 000°LTS‘T |eroiqns
00008 000°0€ 00009 2oueuajulel 1 LIPS - SIOAIISIY SO00M
000022 000°0ze 000’02z 000°0Z¢ 000'02Z 00000T'T 5109014 Judwade|day pue qeuypy WaISAS JIEM  ZOOOM

00082 000'¥82 1915153y Jaa JOIEM 1110

000'3¢ 000'8€ s19zAjeuy BUOIYD Z puE SJa1aWIIQIN] g 30B|daY - LMAS 9410

000'SE 000's€E 199,15 MBIASNET OTOT 38 JI0AIaS3Y 93343U0D PO Ysowaq ¥910
WISAS 13IBM

€202 (44174 120z 0zoe 6T0¢C. - 8102 |e1oL punj aweN Paloid dI) / #198l04d di) / eauy EEmo.E

o
wm
)



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 5.D.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 23, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBIJECT: Water Quality/Herrera Consulting Update
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sorensen, General Manager
MANAGER APPROVAL (,{/ ,{W
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER
O O X

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

A brief phone conference update with Rob Zisette will be provided to the Board of
Commissioners regarding the status of water quality testing along the North Shore area
and Herrera’s upcoming presentation before the Lake Whatcom Policy Group on February
5, 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable for this meeting.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

This is a briefing for discussion purposes.

PROPOSED MOTION

No formal motion is required.

- 033



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA .BILL
Item 5.E.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 23, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBIJECT: Approval of Interlocal Agreement for Fire Hydrant Maintenance
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrlck Sorer]son
MANAGER APPROVAL »{é L A—m
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. Interlocal Agreement for Fire Hydrant
Maintenance
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER

[l X 0

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

The District has maintained a relationship for fire hydrant maintenance with the South
Whatcom Fire Authority since May 1990. This agreement has allowed the District and the
SWFA to work together to ensure hydrants are properly inspected and maintained. The
attached Interlocal Agreement serves as an update to replace the previous agreements
while continuing this productive relationship.

FISCAL IMPACT

Maximum annual cost of $4000 paid to the Fire Authority, invoiced in or before October of
each year and subject to approval by the Board of Commissioners. $2,000 is already
allocated in the District’s 2018 budget based on past years required expense.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Review/discuss/consider the proposed Interlocal Agreement with South Whatcom Fire
Authority.

PROPOSED MOTION

To approve the Interlocal Agreement for Fire Hydrant Maintenance between the District
and South Whatcom Fire. Further, to authorize the General Manager to sign this
agreement on behalf of the District.

034



| QRIGINVAY

RETURN TO:

ROBERT A. CARMICHAEL
CARMICHAEL CLARK, PS

P.0. BOX 5226

BELLINGHAM, WASHINGTON 98227
PHONE: 360-647-1500

DOCUMENT TITLE:
Interlocal Agreement for Fire Hydrant Maintenance

REFERENCE NUMBER OF RELATED DOCUMENT:
900515098; 901016041

GRANTOR:
Lake Whatcom Water Sewer District, a Washington municipal corporation
South Whatcom Fire Authority, a Washington municipal corporation

GRANTEE:
Lake Whatcom Water Sewer District, a Washington municipal corporation
South Whatcom Fire Authority, a Washington municipal corporation

ABBREVIATED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

ASSESSOR'S TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S):
N/A

Page 1of 7

03



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE HYDRANT MAINTENANCE
BETWEEN LAKE WHATCOM WATER SEWER DISTRICT
AND SOUTH WHATCOM FIRE AUTHORITY

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR FIRE HYDRANT MAINTENANCE (“the Agreement”} is entered into by
and between LAKE WHATCOM WATER SEWER DISTRICT (“the District”) and SOUTH WHATCOM FIRE
AUTHORITY (“the Fire Authority”) (collectively, “Parties” or individually, “Party”), both municipal
corporations of the State of Washington, pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 39.34 RCW, the
interlocal Cooperation Act.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District’s service area boundaries encompass much of the region around Lake Whatcom,
the Fire Authority’s jurisdictional boundaries encompass much of south Whatcom County, and the
service areas of the District and the Fire Authority overlap in some places, including the area south of
Lake Whatcom; and

WHEREAS, the District owns a number of fire hydrants in the areas that are within both its own service
area boundaries and within the Fire Authority’s jurisdictional boundaries (“the Subject Hydrants”); and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a contract for fire hydrant maintenance in May 1990, recorded at
Whatcom County Auditor File Number 900515098, which was subsequently terminated via an
agreement recorded at Whatcom County Auditor File Number 901016041, which was thereafter revised
without recording; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have since abided by the terms of the May 1990 contract and the terms of the
several amendments the Parties have agreed to over the years, none of which have ever been recorded;
and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to continue to work together to ensure quality inspection and maintenance
of the Subject Hydrants; and

WHEREAS, the Parties intend for this Agreement to replace and supersede all previous agreements
related to maintenance of the Subject Hydrants; and

WHEREAS, these recitals are a material part of this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the
District and the Fire Authority agree as follows:

TERMS

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to allow the Parties to continue to their productive
relationship to provide for the inspection and maintenance of the Subject Hydrants. To that end, it
establishes the terms and conditions under which the Fire Authority shall maintain the Subject Hydrants
for compensation. This Agreement is necessary for the continued good operation of the Subject
Hydrants.

Page 2 of 7

" 036



2. District Property. The District’s property shall include the Subject Hydrants.

3. Administration. No new or separate legal or administrative entity is created to administer this
Agreement.

4, Term. This Agreement shall be effective on the date of its execution and shall remain in effect

until such time as the District’s service area boundaries and the Fire Authority’s jurisdictional boundaries
no longer overlap in any location, or unless the parties terminate this Agreement sooner pursuant to
Section 13.

FIRE AUTHORITY RESPONSIBILITIES

5. Annual Maintenance. Each calendar year, the Fire Authority shall perform the following
maintenance tasks on each of the Subject Hydrants:

A. Vegetation and Debris Clearing. The Fire Authority shall clear vegetation, debris and other
matter from the area around each Subject Hydrant so that it could easily find and use the
hydrant under emergency circumstances. The Fire Authority shall use manual or mechanical
means of clearing vegetation and debris and shall not use herbicides or ather toxins without
the prior written consent of the District.

B. Inspection. The Fire Authority shall inspect all ports and caps for proper operation and to
ensure the overall good condition of each Subject Hydrant. The Fire Authority shall
immediately report any deficiencies and/or needed repairs to the District.

6. As-Needed Painting. At the District’s sole direction and for additional reasonable consideration,
the District may require the Fire Authority to perform all or some of the following tasks on all or some of
the Subject Hydrants: preparation for painting, painting the exterior of the hydrant per the District’s
instructions, provide all supplies and paints needed to prepare and paint the hydrant, and place or
replace reflective strips on pavement indicating the location of a hydrant. The Fire Authority shall not
undertake any painting activities unless so directed by the District.

DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES

7. Compensation and Funding. The District shall pay to the Fire Authority based upon the Fire
Authority’s annual invoice, a maximum of four thousand dollars ($4,000.00) annually on or befare
November 1 of each year as compensation for performing its duties under this Agreement. The Fire
Authority shall submit an annual invoice for payment on or before October 1 of each year for
consideration and approval at the first regular meeting in October of the District Board of

Commissioners.

8. Renegotiation of Compensation. The amount of compensation may be renegotiated by the
Parties when the District adds new Subject Hydrants, the number of Subject Hydrants changes due to a
change in the District’s service area boundaries or the Fire Authority’s jurisdictional boundaries, or on

the anniversary of this Agreement.

Page 3 of 7

" 037



g

™, ENN.W
\jﬁg' gﬁv

9. Installation and Mechanical Maintenance. It is the District’s responsibility to physically install,
mechanically maintain and repair all Subject Hydrants, except to the extent that specific tasks are
explicitly delegated to the Fire Authority under this Agreement.

10. Instruction, Training and Policies. The District shall provide such instruction and training to Fire
Authority personnel as may be necessary for the Fire Authority to perform its duties under this
Agreement. The District shall also provide copies of relevant District policies concerning the
maintenance and operation of the Subject Hydrants to the Fire Authority.

11. Repair of Deficiencies. The District shall rectify all deficiencies in all Subject Hydrants brought to
its attention by the Fire Authority within a reasonably prompt timeframe, depending on the
circumstances and the nature of the deficiency. The District shall notify the Fire Authority when it has

made a repair.

12, New Hydrants. The District shall promptly notify the Fire Authority when it adds a new Subject
Hydrant. There shall be no automatic increase in compensation for additional hydrants.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

13. Termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other Party with thirty
days’ notice of that Party’s intent to terminate it. In the event of such termination, the annual
compensation to the Fire Authority shall be pro-rated on the basis of the number of Subject Hydrants
actually serviced during the contract year. Unless otherwise specified in a termination agreement, both
Parties’ duties shall continue until the date of termination.

14, Administrators. The following individuals are designated as representatives of the respective
parties. The representatives shall be responsible for administration of this Agreement and for
coordination and monitoring performance under this Agreement:

For Lake Whatcom Water Sewer District, the General Manager

For South Whatcom Fire Autharity, "h'\e. F e, (‘ Jme-\:

15. Notices. Any notice given under this Agreement shall be in writing and deemed given when
personally delivered, sent by facsimile machine, or deposited in the United States Mail or with an
express courier, postage prepaid, and addressed to the parties as set forth below, with attention to that
Party’s representative, or as otherwise mutually agreed by the Parties:

District: Fire Authority: .
Attn: General Manager Attn:_Fire, C/h\&'F _ :
Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District wtn Fu*& Au«‘l‘h

50 [ake Whatzom Bivd

1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

Phone: (360) 734-9224
Fax: (360) 738-8250

16. Relationship of the Parties. The Parties are separate municipal corporations organized under the
laws of the State of Washington and this Agreement is not intended to create any new legal or
Page 4 of 7

038



G{EN

corporate entity. No agent, employee, servant or representative of any Party shall be deemed to be an
employee, agent, servant, or representative of any other Party for any purpose. Each Party will be solely
responsible for its acts and the acts of its agents, employees and servants during the term of this
Agreement.

17. Indemnification.

A. The Parties acknowledge that municipal corporations are not liable for any damages that
arise out of a fire event and relate to the operation, maintenance, and provision of fire
suppression water facilities and services that are located within or outside its corporate
boundaries. Each Party shall, at all times, be solely responsible for the acts or failures of its
agents and/or personnel that occur or arise in any way out of the performance of this
Agreement. Each Party agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold the other Party and its
commissioners, officers, managers, employees, engineers, agents, and volunteers harmless
from any and all demands, claims, losses, injuries, damages, liabilities, suits, judgment,
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, and all other expenses of any kind relating to or arising
out of that Party’s performance of its duties under this Agreement, except to the extent
such injuries or damages are caused by the negligence of the other Party.

B. For the purposes of this indemnification, both Parties specifically and expressly waives any
immunity granted under the Washington Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW. This waiver
has been mutually negotiated and agreed to by the Parties.

18. Insurance. Each Party shall maintain its own insurance and/or self-insurance for its liabilities
from damage to property and/or injuries to persons arising out of its activities associated with this
Agreement as it deems reasonably appropriate and prudent. The maintenance or lack thereof of
insurance and/or self-insurance shall not limit the liability of the indemnifying part to the indemnified
Party. Each Party shall provide the other with a certificate of insurance or letter of self-insurance
annually as the case may be. All insurance obligations shall be on a per occurrence basis.

19. Waiver. Waiver of any breach hereunder shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of
any subsequent breach either of the same or of another provision of this Agreement. Failure to enforce
a breach of this Agreement by either Party shall not be construed as a waiver of breach, nor shall it be
construed as a waiver of the provision breached for purposes of future enforcement.

20. Assignment. The Fire Authority shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement in
whole or in part without the District’s prior written consent, though this Agreement shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the Fire Authority and the
District, if any. No third party shall have any rights hereunder whether by agency or as a third-party
beneficiary.

21, Severability. If any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in effect.

Page 5 of 7

039



22 Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of
Washington. Any suit arising under this agreement shall be brought in Whatcom County Superior Court,
Whatcom County, Washington.

23. Fees. In the event that a Party commences litigation against the other Party related to this
Agreement, the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to all costs, including attorneys' fees,
expert witness fees and costs and any such fees or costs incurred on appeal.

24, Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Each shall be deemed an
original, but all together shall constitute a single instrument.

25, Entire Agreement. All previous contracts between the District and the Fire Authority or the
Parties’ predecessors in interest regarding fire hydrant maintenance are hereby terminated. This
Agreement contains the entire understanding between the District and Fire Authority regarding the
inspection and maintenance of the Subject Hydrants. Subsequent modification or amendment of this
Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both Parties to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties enter into this Agreement, mutually agree on above terms, are
authorized to execute this Agreement, and have executed this Agreement on the day and year
indicated.

LAKE WHATCOM WATER SEWER DISTRICT SOUTH WHATCOM FIRE AUTHORITY
By: PATRICK SORENSEN By:_David Ralathn

Its: GENERAL MANAGER ts: Fre C}'\IC,‘F

Date: Date: | , Ial 201%

Page 6 of 7

" 040



ORIGINAL
C HOPY
STATE OF WASHINGTON )

)§
COUNTY OF WHATCOM )

I certify that | know or have satisfactory evidence that PATRICK SORENSEN is the person who
appeared before me, and said person is the GENERAL MANAGER and acknowledged that he signed this
instrument, freely and voluntarily, on behalf of the LAKE WHATCOM WATER SEWER DISTRICT for the uses
and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated this day of ,2017.

Print Name:

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Washington.

My Commission expires

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
)§
COUNTY OF WHATCOM )

I certify that | know or have satisfactory evidence that \ is the
person who appeared before me, and said person is the Fure L€ and
acknowledged that he signed this instrument, freely and voluntarily, on behalf of the SOUTH WHATCOM
FIRE AUTHORITY, for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated this laﬂaay of Janua.rj , 2018 .

>,

. > ‘M
awiiti,,, Print Name: !3: Ka% G;fmré.

\\ g (/
KAY G,
s®0ey (/

o ‘e

2,
“
2,

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Washington.

() ",

My Commission expires/ |/ 20

)
Q
SoP
e
°
L ]
Y
L ]
.
°
°
‘k..
%,
'I”"'
(]

‘\“\unllllln" ",
\)

Page 7 of 7

041



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
Item 5.F.

DATE SUBMITTED: January 25, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018

Resolution No. 842 - Establishing Option for Low Income Customers
SUBJECT: to Defer Payment of Forced Sewer Connection Costs; Changing

Interest Rate on Installments
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sorepsen, General Manager

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL (
m Mg

DISTRICT ENGINEER/ASST MGR APPROVAL

FINANCE MANAGER APPROVAL

ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. Proposed Resolution No. 842
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
X L] L

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Over the last two years, under direction from the Board of Commissioners, the District has
been working with a number of properties within the Geneva community to connect to the
existing sewer system next to their property. To date, this effort has been successful. As of
today there are only three known properties left to connect. We have been working with
each property owner to remind them of the need to connect and our time frame in which
the District will compel connection (summer of 2018). Individuals have been given the
opportunity to pay their own District fees and secure the services of a qualified contractor
to make the connection at a negotiated cost.

Of the three remaining required connections, two of them are qualified low-income senior
citizens or low-income disabled persons. The remaining property has just not responded to
us over the last two years. With the help of legal counsel staff is proposing to modify the
existing District Code (Sections 3.5.12 & 3.5.13) as it relates to forced connections. Section
3.5.12 is proposed to be modified in how the interest on those whose service is connected
by the District is calculated and paid out over an allowed 15-year period. Presently it is set

042



at 10% per annum. We think that amount is presently too high and punitive. Within
Section 3.5.13 we are proposing language which waives the interest charge for those
presently qualified as low-income seniors and disabled persons by the District. The District
would collect the cost of the connection when the property is legally transferred (sale or
estate). Staff recommends these changes be made to our existing policy in advance of
preparing to make these compelled connections.

FISCAL IMPACT
The fiscal impact is limited as this will be limited in its actual application.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

That the Board of Commissioners approves Resolution No. 842 amending the District
Administrative Code regarding forced sewer connection payment options.

PROPOSED MOTION

To adopt Resolution 842 establishing an option for low income customers to defer
payment of forced sewer connection costs; changing the interest rate on installments.

043



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 842

A Resolution of the Board of Commissioners
Establishing Option for Low Income Customers to
Defer Payment of Forced Sewer Connection Costs; Changing Interest Rate on Installments

WHEREAS, the District Code authorizes the District to compel property owners to connect to the
District sewer and to charge them for the cost of same; and,

WHEREAS, District Code section 3.5.12 provides District customers an installment payment
option to pay the costs of physical connection and connection fees (“Connection Charges”) to
the District in installments over a period not more than 15 years; and,

WHEREAS, the District Board may want to establish a different interest rate on installment
payments offered to property owners forced to connect to District sewer; and

WHEREAS, RCW 57.08.014 authorizes the District to delay the collection of Connection Charges
from qualifying low-income senior citizens and low-income disabled persons connecting to the
District sewer; and,

WHEREAS, the District wishes to implement an option to allow low-income senior citizens and
low-income disabled persons the option to delay payment of Sewer Connection Charges when
forced to connect to the District sewer system; and,

WHEREAS, the foregoing recitals are a material part of this Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER
DISTRICT HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The first sentence of the second paragraph of District Code Section 3.5.12 shall be amended
to read as follows (underlined language added):

Any property which is compelled to connect to the District system under the provisions of
this section shall be given the option of paying the costs of physical connection and the
connection fee in one lump sum or in installments over a period of not more than 15 years
with interest at the rate imposed by the District en-unpaid-service-charges:_at the arithmetic
mean of the Districts’ current bond issue.

[Resolution No. 495, 842]

All other provisions of Section 3.5.12 remain unchanged.

2. The following new section as shown in underlined language shall be added to the
District Code as a Section 3.5.13:

Resolution No. 842 Approved: Jd/h Al 201s.
Page 1

044



3.5.13 Low Income Payment Option for Compelled Sewer Connection

For property compelled to connect to the District sewer system, the collection of the
costs of physical connection and the connection fee due from owners qualifying as low-
income senjors and low-income disabled persons (per section 2.10.9 of this code) may
be delayed by agreement with the District until the property is transferred, under
authority of RCW 57.08.014, so long as such obligations are secured by a lien or other
security interest of the District’s choosing against said property. There shall be no

interest due on said delayed payments of costs and charges by low-income seniors and

low-income disabled persons.
[Resolution No. 842]

3. BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith
are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution.

4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution is for any reason
held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Resolution. The Board of Commissioners hereby declare that it
would have passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and
phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections,
sentences, clauses or phrases has been declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if, for any
reason, this Resolution should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original
Resolution or Resolutions shall be in full force and effect.

5. This Resolution shall become effective upon signing.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District, Whatcom

County, Washington, at a Regular Meeting thereof, on the day of , 2018.
Laura Weide, Commissioner John Carter, Commissioner
Todd Citron, Commissioner Curtis Casey, Commissioner

Bruce Ford, Commissioner

Approved as to form, District legal counsel

Resolution No. 8"‘ 1 Approved: Nan Al aos. :
Page 2 O 4 5




LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 5.G.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 23, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBIECT: Monthly Budget Analysis
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Debi Denton
MANAGER APPROVAL q({ A}‘/,
L2210 S
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. Monthly Budget Through 12/31/2017
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION /OTHER
O O X

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT
Information only.

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
N/A

PROPOSED MOTION
N/A

046



000'05. $ 09 (emasay puog) peaesay
000'0vy $ 92F (Aousbunuog sejepn) pajoulsay
000'0S2 $ SZ# (Aouebunuog Jemasg) pajoulsey

000°G2€'L$ LOV +
8y8'880's ¢ TviolL
000'sle's nueg sn
%0L°L 02-6ny 000'062 $ alqe|ed Aunb3o.d - g044
%L 61190 000'00S $ s|qeleD Aynb3oud - 9044
%06°0 81-08Q 000'529 $ s|qe|eD-UoN Aynb3oud - 0014
%1670 gL-6ny 00007k $ g|qe|leD-uoN Aynb301d - 0914
%00} gL-ne 000'000't $ ajqe|ie Ainb3014 - vNS
alaA ANTVA ¥vd
%280 680°L09 $ dI9 (snssey BunesadQ) psiouissy Loy
%0¥°0 682221, ¢ ysen

L102/1€/C1 40 SV HSVO/SININWLSIANI

H3IM3S ANV d3LVM NOJLVHM IMV

047



8v8'a8Z'¥$ 160°LEE'LS$
0000083~ 000°008%-
8v8'880°$ vee'zLLs 1$ zoL'8ss 189°06£% 000°0¥¥$ oczoLL$ 6ve0zss 160°LELZS
990'SH8'y 622'€9. 066'2Z 25€°199 ¥ 86 000'0Ft £22'8/8 - 82€'086'1
(gog's1z'e)  (592) (912's69) (Ls1'viol)  (g92'1) - (9g2'coz) (090'502) (228'02¢'9)
0SE'car'6 0.8'6 122'ze8 L96°0LY 000'00€ - £72°961 60v'5Z2'1 0v9'228°9
Iviol (@aLonis3v) J0IAN3S S123roud S103r0¥d AONIONILNOD ADNIONILNOD INIWLSIANIDN ONILYY3dO

FAN3STAY lg3a JuSMa anosa 9Loz YALYM ¥3ILYM W3ALSAS
aNosg 600e WYOLS /Ham3s
osy 0s¥y ot Ley 14 4 ser ozv

210C AYVININNS ANNd J3M3S ANV 43LVM NODLVHM IMV

oy

SIAYISIY ONILVHIO OL AALVYIOTTV
JONVIVE N3 HLNOW

HANOAHYVYO 9102 SINIFWLSIANIHSYO
LNO SUIASNVYL ANV STHNLIANILX3 2102

NI SH3JISNVHL ANV SINNIAIY 2102

048



OPERATING FUND - 401

REVENUES

401-333-66-00
401-333-97-00
401-343-40-10
401-343-41-10
401-343-50-11
401-343-50-19
401-343-50-80-80
401-343-81-10
401-359-90-00
401-361-11-00
401-361-40-00-80
401-368-10-00-80
401-368-10-00
401-369-10-01
401-395-20-01

MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS
Description

North Shore Consolidatoin Feasibility Study

FEMA Aug 2015 Storm Assistance

Water Sales Metered (8.75% base rate increase) *
Permits Operation portion (10 new connection permits)
Sewer Service Residential (2.5% rate increase) *
Sewer Service Other

Latecomers Fee ULID #18

Combined Fees

Late fees

Investment Interest

ULID #18 Interest

ULID #18 Principal

Sale of scrap metal and surplus

Miscellaneous

Insurance recoveries

TOTAL REVENUES

* Per Resolution 820 effective 11/9/2015
Scheduled annual rate increase

Budget
2017

2,279,985
30,000
3,844,032
5,000

30,000
50,000
1,500
15,000
40,000
2,500

6,298,017

YTD
12/31/2017
100%

29,986
14,280
2,269,645
171,830
3,849,280
3,961
6,772
27,211
56,798
11,163
18,631
60,796
448

2,756
4,083

6,527,640

99.5%
572.8%
100.1%

79.2%

90.7%
113.6%
744.2%
124.2%
152.0%

17.9%

104%

049



Description Budget YTD
o MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS 2017 12/31/2017

DRERA 100%
EXPENDITURES
401-53X-10-10 Admin Payroll (2.4% cola plus step increases - 2017) 639,252 640,699
401-53X-10-20 Admin Personnel Benefits (Medical,Retirement etc) 269,830 246,153
401-53X-10-31 Gen Admin Supplies 25,000 27,178
401-53X-10-31-01 Meetings/Team building 1,500 3,063
401-53X-10-40 Web pay/Bank Fees (WA Fed; Xpress, Chase) 20,000 33,320

Interlocal - Lake Whatcom Management Program 5,000

Interlocal - Invasive Species 50,000 (City)

Interiocal - Lake Whatcom Tributary Monitor 10,000 (County)
401-534-10-41-00 Water Quality Assurance Programs (TOTAL) 65,000 8,856

County Auditor Filing Fees (Simplifile) 4,500

Data Bar (Statement processing) 21,000

Answering Service 1,700

Data Pro (Time clock system) 1,500

BIAS Financial Software 20,000

Web Check services 5,000

WA State Auditor 22,000

CPA (Internal audit and Financial statements) 6,000

Docuware/Web site maintenance and upgrade 5,000

Legal Counsel 60,000

3D - Computer support 20,000

Watchguard 1,000

Building security 1,500

Building custodial 7,700

Pest control 600

Landscaping service 5,500

South Whatcom Fire (hydrant maintenance) 2,000

GE Scada System Software Maintenance - Operations 7,500

Wilson Engineering 7,000

Northshore Water System Consolidation $30,000 Grant

Camera Van Software 1,500

SCADA/PLC Support - Engineering/Operations 5,000

Cartegraph - Engineering/Operations 8,000

Auto Desk (DLT) - Engineering 1,000

GIS Partnership 1,000

Rockwell - Engineering/Operations 500

IT Pipes 1,500

ESRI - ARC GIS 1,500

Innovyze - Engineering 2,500

Master Meter 2,000

Generator Load Testing 22,000

Cyberlock software 1,000

Whatcom Co Emergency Management 20,000

Misc (Bid notices etc.) 3,000
401-53X-10-41-01 Professional Services (TOTAL) 270,000 367,846
401-53X-10-42 Communication 50,000 49,463
401-53X-10-45 Admin Lease 2,000 1,820
401-53X-10-46 Property Insurance 138,000 135,180
401-53X-10-49 Admin Misc. 1,000 1,192
401-53X-10-49-01 Memberships/Dues 15,000 14,215
401-53X-10-49-02 WA State Dept of RevenueTaxes/Permits 208,000 202,182
401-53X-40-43 Training & Travel 35,000 20,463
401-53X-40-43-01 Tuition reimbursement 1,000 286
401-53X-50-31 Maintenance Supplies 180,000 147,259
401-53X-50-48 Operations Repair/Maint 130,000 176,712
401-53X-50-49 Insurance Claims 5,000 -
401-53X-60-41 Operations Contracted 9,000 18,979
401-534-60-47 Water City of Bellingham 40,000 40,386
401-535-60-47 Sewer City of Bellingham Treatment Fee 615,000 643,912
401-53X-80-10 Operations Payroll (2.4% cola plus step increases - 2017) 951,544 926,386
401-53X-80-20 Operations Personnel Benefits (Medical,Retirement etc) 414,930 402,31
401-53X-80-32 Fuel 20,000 27,422
401-53X-80-35 Safety Supplies 10,000 12,429
401-53X-80-35-01 Safety Supplies Boots 2,500 2,019
401-53X-80-35-02 Emergency Preparedness 10,000 428
401-53X-80-47 General Utilities 208,000 191,704
401-53X-80-49 Laundry 4,000 3,901

050



Description Budget YTD
MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS 2017 12/31/2017
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 4,340,556 4,345,764
TRANSFERS Transfers Out to System Reinvestment Fund 420 1,598,000 1,043,087
Transfers Out to Sewer Contingency Reserve Fund 425 100,000 149,000
Transfers Out to DWSRF Loan Fund 440 6,299
Transfers Out to 2009 Bond Debt Service Fund 450 890,172 832,727
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,928,728 6,376,877
OPERATING FUND OPERATING REVENUES 6,298,017 6,527,640
EXPENDITURES (6,928,728) (6,376,877)
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYOVER 1,750,000 1,980,328
RATE STABILIZATION RESERVES (800,000) {800,000)
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE 319,289 1,331,091

051




1 Description Budget YTD
MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS 2017 12/31/2017
3 INVESTME [3)aC b
420-343-40-19-21 DEA Permits - 84,570
420-343-40-19-22 DEA Permits -
420-343-41-20-00 Permits Capital Portion (10 new connection permits) 70,000 97,223
420-343-50-20-00 Latecomer Fees - 529
420-397-10-00-01 Transfers In from Operating Fund 401 1,598,000 1,043,087
TOTAL REVENUES 1,668,000 1,225,409
420-534-10-41-21 DEA 16-01 30,460
Active Projects to be completed in 2017 777,500
C13-06|Sewer Air Vac Valve Replacement 966
C 14-07|Lowe Sewer PS VFD 3,450 -
C 14-04|Pro Vac Retainage 6,462
C 15-04|Reservoir Site Security 5,000 1,962
C15-06B|Whatcom Falls Manhole Repair 17,350 6,097
C16-03 Marina-Tomb Stationary Generator 6,785 1,232
C 16-05|Water System Plan Update 100,000 96,497
C 16-06|Replace SCADA Hardware 2,670
C 16-10|Little Strawberry Water Leak on bridge 10,000
C 16-11,Country Club Sewer Pump Station (carryover funds to 2018) 632,245 68,243
New 2017 Capital Projects (see CIP detail - 2017) 890,500
C 17-01|Tool truck 65,000 58,872
C 17-02| Admin staff vehicle 26,000 25,231
C 17-03|Locator/Meter reading van 28,000
C 17-04|New Admin Server 15,000 19,727
C 17-05{Geneva Pump Station pre-design, permits,design and bidding 200,000 128,616
Par Pump Station pre-design,permits,deisgn and bidding 200,000
C 17-06 | Strawberry Canyon Back up Generator 20,000 17,953
C 17-07 {Beaver and Flat Car Level Transmitter Replacement 50,000
C 17-08| Install Ball Check Valves 10,000 7,670
C 17-09|CMOM 25,000
C 17-10|Eagleridge Fire Pump Control Upgrade - Scope and estimate 5,000
C 17-10|Eagleridge Fire Pump Control Upgrade Construction 35,000
C 17-11|Replace SVWTP Booster Station Roof 30,000 12,898
C 17-12|Mechanical Staff gauge for SVWTP Clearwell 4,000 1,498
C 17-13|Eagleridge Booster station controls 50,000
C 17-14|SVWTP Floor coating 5,000 12,732
C 17-15|SVWTP pumps and turbidimeter 7,500 3,169
C 17-16|Water System rehab and replacement projects 40,000 6,531
Water meter replacements 110,000 198,244
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,668,000 705,060
SYSTEM REINVESTMENT FUND REVENUES 1,668,000 1,225,409
EXPENDITURES (1,668,000) {705,060)|
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYQVER - -
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE - 520,349

052



Description T Budget YTD
MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS 2017 12/31/2017
425-361-11-00 Investment Interest 3,750 7,743
425-397-10-00 Transfers In from Operating Fund 401 100,000 149,000
TOTAL REVENUES 103,750 156,743
425-535-10-42 Investment Service Charges 200 187
425-594-38-63
C 16-07 |North Shore Sampling 75,000 83,401
C 16-12|Cedar Hills Storm Drain Relocate (Wilson Eng) 135,000 161,910
C 17-19|Emergency Force Main Repairs 19,738
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 210,200 265,236
SEWER/STORM WATER CONTINGENCY FUND REVENUES 103,750 156,743
EXPENDITURES (210,200) {265,236)
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYQVER 887,000 878,723
CASHANVESTMENTS BALANCE (CAPITAL RESERVES SEWER) 780,550 770,230
ERICONTINGENCYIEUNDIA;
426-361-11-00 Investment Interest 2,500
TOTAL REVENUES 2,500 -
426-594-38-64 Machinery/Equipment
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - -
WATER CONTINGENCY FUND REVENUES 2,500 -
EXPENDITURES - -
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYOVER 440,000 440,000
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE (CAPITAL RESERVES WATER) 442,500 440,000




Description Budget YTD
MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS 2017 12/31/2017
IGTE
Transfers In from Fund 440 300,000
TOTAL REVENUES - 300,000
431-594-38-63 Strawbemry Point Pump Station C14-05 156,923 1,763
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 156,923 1,763
CAPITAL BOND PRQJECTS FUND REVENUES - 300,000
EXPENDITURES (156,923) (1,763
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYOVER 156,923 98,444
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE - 396,681
- BRGIEGT S
440-391-70-46-41 Geneva AC Mains -
440-391-70-46-42 Division 22 Reservoir 229,950 404,662
440-397-10-41 Transfers In from Operating Fund 401 - 6,299
TOTAL REVENUES 229,950 410,961
440-594-34-62-40 Division 22 Reservoir 1,058,100 714,151
440-594-34-62-41 Geneva AC Mains
Transfers Out to Fund 431 300,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,058,100 1,014,151
DWSRF PROJECTS FUND REVENUES 229,950 410,961
EXPENDITURES (1,058,100) (1,014,151)
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYOVER 828,150 661,352
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE - 58,162
Expenditures offset by draws as projects progress.
A

054



Description Budget YTD
MONTHLY BUDGET ANALYSIS 2017 12/31/2017
|DEBTISE GNDE
450-397-10-00 Transfers in from Operating Fund 401 890,172 832,727
TOTAL REVENUES 890,172 832,727
450-535-10-41-50 Bond Admin Fee 100 600
450-591-34-77-41 Principal Geneva AC Mains 119,937 119,937
450-591-34-77-42 Principal Div 22 Reservoir 43,023
450-591-34-77-73 Principal Loan 064 47,252 47,252
450-591-35-72-50 Principal Bond 2009 265,000 265,000
450-591-35-72-51 Principal Bond 2016 125,000 125,000
450-592-34-83-41 Interest Geneva AC Mains 34,182 34,182
450-592-34-83-42 Interest Div 22 Reservoir 14,923
450-592-34-83-73 Interest Loan 064 5,670 5,670
450-592-35-83-50 Interest Bond 2009 30,900 30,900
450-592-35-83-51 Interest Bond 2016 227,175 227,175
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 913,162 855,716
DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES 890,172 832,727
EXPENDITURES (913,162) {855,716)
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYOVER 22,990 22,990
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE - 1
ESTRICTED
460-361-11-00 Investment Interest 3,850 9,870
TOTAL REVENUES 3,850 9,870
460-535-10-41 Investment Service Charges 200 765
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 200 765
BONDS RESERVE FUND (RESTRICTED) REVENUES 3,850 9,870
EXPENDITURES {200) (765)
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE CARRYOVER 773,200 763,229
CASH/INVESTMENTS BALANCE 776,850 772,334
N



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 5.H.
DATE SUBMITTED: January 23, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBJECT: Summary of Existing District Projects
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Bill Hunter & Staff
MANAGER APPROVAL ﬁl 2§
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS 1. January 2018 Summary of Existing District
Projects
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
O in

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT
Staff presentation of Summary of Existing District Projects and priorities

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable at this time.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
Review and discuss.

PROPOSED MOTION
Not applicable at this time.

" 056



Lake Whatcom Water & Sewer District
Summary of Existing District Projects

Prepared for the January 31, 2018 Board Meeting
Data Compiled 01/25/18 by RH, BH, RM & KH

Status of Water and System Capacities

South Shore Eagleridge Agate Heights | Johnson Well
ID# 95910 ID# 08118 ID# 52957 ID# 04782
DOH Approved ERUs 3935 85 54 2
Connected ERUs 3819 70 44 2
Remaining Capacity (ERUs) 116 15 10 0
Permitted ERUs Under Construction 24 0 0 0
Pre-paid Connection Certificates & Expired Permit 11 0 5 0
Water Availabilities (trailing 12 months) 43 0 0 0
Subtotal - Commitments not yet connected 78 0 5 0
Available ERUs | 38 15 | 5 0 1

Completed Capital Projects in 2018

Proj # |Project Name
C1704 Business Server Hardware Replacement

State Required Report Status

Monthly Reports
Name Of Report Completed
Chlorination Report Agate Heights Postmarked by the €9 g =3 g g = :%" § g ZB g
Prepared by: Kevin 10th of month ; = < == o
Surface Water Treatment Rule Report “ >| o 4
: Postmarked by the c|lf|a|5|m|lc|>Wa 319
(SVWTP) mthofmo:;h sle|2122|5]5/2/25128
Prepared by: Kevin X
Department of Revenue Due end of c |8 r;u -3 g €|z é" s 5 é 2
Prepared by: Debi following month == = o
Annual Reports
Name Of Report Deadline Completed
Community Right to Know
(Hazardous Materials) March 31
Prepared by: Rich

057

Summary of Existing District Projects



State Required Report Status (cont'd)

Annual Reports

Name Of Report Deadline Completed
WA State Cross Connection Report Ma
Prepared by: Rich Y
OSHA 300 Log
F 1 23,2018

Prepared by: Rich ebruary Jangary
Water Use Efficiency Performance Report

. July1
Prepared by: Kevin
Consumer Confidence Reports Ma Geneva sV EagleR |Agate Ht
Prepared by: Kevin 4
Hazardous Waste Activity Report

h31
Prepared by: Rich Marc
Report Number of Sewer ERUs
to City of Bellingham January 15
Prepared by:
Other Reports
Name Of Report Deadline Completed
CPR/First Aid Training Due Biennially
May 24, 2017
Coordinated by: Rich Next Due 2019 i
Flagging Card Training Due Triennially
August 3, 2016

Coordinated by: Rich Next Due 2019 HEx

Safety Program Summary
Completed by Rich Munson

Summary of Annual Safety Training
Enrollments Completions % Complete
Engineering - Managers 34 8 24%
Engineering - Staff 19 0 0%
Field Crew 184 22 12%
Field Crew - Managers 26 0 0%
Office - Managers 38 0 0%
Office - Staff 52 6 12%

Weekly Safety Crew Meetings

Safety meetings for the field crew take place every Tuesday or Wednesday at 5:00 pm.

Summary of Existing District Projects

" 0982



Dates of Safety Committee Meetings

Wednesday, January 17, 2018

Summary of Work-Related Injuries & llinesses

2018

2017

2016 | 2015

2014

Total Number of Work Related Injuries
Defined as a work related injury o ri
* Death

* Loss of consciousness

* Significant injury or illness diagnosed
- Days away from work (off work)

* Restricted work or job transfer

liness that results in:

- Medical treatment beyond first aid

by a licensed health care professional

(light duty or other medical restriction)

Total Number of Days of Job Transfer or Restriction

13

Total Number of Days Away from Work
(at home, in hospital, not at work)

Near Misses

Developer Extension Agreements

None currently active

Summary of Existing District Projects

8]

059°



1/26/2018 CIP Staff Report

Capital Improvement Projects

Staff Report

1/25/2018

C1407 Lowe Sewer PS VFD
Replace rofophase with VFD.

01 Administration_ S S ——— o
1/5/2015 Staff obtaining quotes for VFD's from vendor. District electrician reviewing electrical
panel space requirements and proposed VFD dimensions.
1/22/2015 VFD's received by District. District crew will install in pump station.
11/20/2017 Staff working to contract with an electrician to install VFD's.
1/23/2018 Received quote from electrician. Staff reviewing.

C1504 Reservoir Site Security

Inst,t'all site security system as 1 reservoir site. Pilof project to evaluate equipment, configuration, and telemetry
options.

01 Administration

5/4/2015 District staff have done initial research on available security camera systems and motion
detectign. List of equipment and options is in development. Initial pilot site will be the

12/21/2016 Staff or&ered equipment. Should arrive soon. Equipment will be installed at SVWTP.
Motion detection from camera system will be integrated into SCADA system for alarm
monitoring by District crews.

1/19/2017 Equipment has been received. District staff will begin installation soon.
11/20/2017 Staff working to contract with electrician to install conduit and cabling at SVWTP.

1/25/2018 Quote from electrician is larger than expected. Staff re-evaluating wiring schematic and
conduit run options.

C1605 _ Water System Plan Update ,
) Update District's Water System Plan. Current edition expires 3-15-2017.

01 Adminlstration
4/6/2016 Selection of consultant is part of the general engineering services RFQ.
5/3/2016 State DOH would like to meet with the District and consultant to coordinate the water

system plan update prior to beginning work. The intent is to coordinate the scope of
work for the plan update.

8/16/2016 Meeting with Wilson and DOH to coordination scope of work. Wilson developing scope
and fee for task order.

9/8/2016 Wilson developed scope of work after coordination with District staff and DOH.
Scopeffee will be present at next board meeting for approval.
9/20/2016 Task Order with Wilson Engineering executed. Wilson will start work soon.
2/15/2017 Wilson collecting and analyzing data for the plan update.

9/13/2017 Draft comp plan text delivered to Board for review. Text will be discussed and
reviewed/approved by Board over the next several meeting this fall.

11/28/2017 District issued Determination of Nonsignificance as part of SEPA process. Sent DNS to
entities on SEPA Distribution List.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 1 of 8

" 060

https:/foms.iwwsd.org/Cartegraph/Report/HTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%5cReports%5cWork+Orders%5cindex+View%5cCIP+Staff+R...  1/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

11/29/2017 Board to review and comment on draft water comp plan. Meeting was advertised as the
public hearing for the water system comprehensive plan update.
12/1/2017 Determination of Nonsignificance was published in the Bellingham Herald as part of the
PA process.
12/13/2017 Board adopted water comp plan update. Plan will be routed to multiple agencies for
review and approval.

C1607 Northshore Water Quality Samplilﬁ

Wa(tier quality sampling plan fo evaluate impact of existing onsite sewage disposal system at the end of Northshore
road.

01 Administration
3/30/2016 Request for Proposals advertised in Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce
4/28/2016 Request for Proposal advertised in Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce
5/1/2016 Request for Proposals advertised in Bellingham Herald
5/24/2016 Proposals due 4pm. Received one proposal.
7/27/2016 Agreement with consultant has been executed.
9/8/2016 Staff received preliminary draft plan from consultant and will share with board
10/3/2016 Workshop with County and City to review draft sampling plan.

10/19/2016 Consultant working on sampling plan revisions based on workshop comments with City
and County.

11/21/2016 Consultant will start sampling during next good rain event.

1/19/2017 Consultant performs first sampling event.
2/9/2017 Tentative 2nd sampling event.
3/22/2017 Consultant completed second round of sampling in mid-March.
6/14/2017 Consultant presented draft report to board. Consultant is working to incorporating board
and staff comments.
7/20/2017 Final report has been published. Original project scope complete.

12/18/2017 Additional scope of work was authorized for Herrera to devekrndp a phosphorus loading
analysis. Rob updated Board on progress at 12/13/2017 board meeting. The goal is fo
estimate the $/pound of phosphorus removed if septic systems were served by public
sewer. District is planning to present report and loading analysis to Lake Whatcom
policy group in February 2018.

1/25/2018 Staff received 2nd draft of phosphorus loading ana%/sis. Staff to do initial review and
forward on board of commissioners and county staff.

C1610 Little Strawberry Water Leak on Bridge

Water main has small leak. Leak is in a section of main that is mounted to a bridge on Little Strawberry.

01 Administration
4/6/2016 Staff evaluating alternatives to get within reach of pipe to find and repair leak.
7/20/2017 Leak has gotten worse. Wilson completed hydraulic analysis that shows the main
across the bridge can be isolated (tum- f'? and not significantly affect fire flow or
operation pressures. If leak gets bad, staff can isolate the main until a repair can be
figured out and made.

C1611 CountrJy Club Sewer Pump Station
Rehabilitation of Country Club Sewer Pump Station.

01 Administration
4/6/2016 Selection of consultant is in conjuction with general engineering services RFQ.
8/9/2016 Staff working with BHC to develop scope of work

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 2 of 8

061

hitps:/foms.Iwwsd.org/Cartegraph/Report/HTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%5cReports%5cWork+Orders%5cindex+View%5cCIP+Stafi+R... 2/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

9/8/2016 AE agreement finalized and being routed for execution. Scope/fee was approved by
board on 8/31/2016. Work to begin as soon as agreement is executed.
11/2/2016 District attended Center Condo Owner's Association board meeting to present and
coordinate the project. Association gave District needed letter of authorization to pursue
\év_rI\'a):toom County permits for construction - of either option (pump station or direction
rill).

12/21/2016 AE Agreement Amendment being routed for execution that includes scope for geotech
test borings to determine directional drilling feasibility. BHC and GeoEngineers are
scheduling work and preparing permit applications.

8/30/2017 Board authorizes Amendment 2 to AE Agreement. This work includes detailed
geotechnical design for horizontal directional drilling.
9/13/2017 Board authorizes Amendment 3 to AE Agreement. This work include additional
permitting and detailed design thru bidding.
11/8/2017 Staff attended Center Condo Owner's Association board meeting to brief board of
progress and to coordinate future work.
02 Predesign

10/11/2016 Held predesign meeting with BHC and District staff. BHC beginning preliminary design.

11/21/2016 Staff and BHC working on scope amendment to investi?ate horizontal direction drilling
atsa %_he primary option. This option has the potential to eliminate the need for the pump
station.

3/21/2017 Consultant completed 3 test bores to determine feasibility of horizontal direction drilling.
They did not encounter any hard rock. One bore had sandstone the last 5 feet.

4/19/2017 District received copy of Geotechnical Data Report that documents soil conditions found
during exploratory boring. Geotechnical engineers are working on a 2nd report that will
discuss and recommend horizontal drilling methodology for construction and bid
documents.

5/17/2017 District received copy of draft geotech report regarding Trenchless (HDD) Alternative
Evaluation. BHC also reviewing report and coordinating with subconsultant.

6/22/2017 Geotechnical subconsultant addressing District and BHC review comments and will be
including a discussion on auger drilling in addition to the horizontal drilling method.

7/12/2017 Consultants presented horizontal direction drilling and conventional auger bore
alternates to Board. Staff will make a recommendation a next Board meeting on the
preferred alternative.

03 Permitting

10/20/2016 Pre-Application meeting with Whatcom County to review anticipated permitting
requirements.

11/7/2016 District and GeoEngineers met wet Whatcom County Critical Areas Biologist to review
potential critical areas.

12/22/2016 GeoEngineers submitted shoreline exemption permit application for test borings to
Whatcom County.

11/16/2017 Held 2nd pre-application meeting with County staff. 2nd meeting was necessary due to
scope change from replacement of pump station to horizontal directional drilling.
Consultants are preparing permit applications for project to be submitted early
December.

1/25/2018 Consultants are still preg;aring permit applications. Draft applications are expected any
day for District review. Staff has rescheduled construction from summer 2018 to
summer 2019. A revised CIP plan will be presented to board for approval on 1/31/2018.
05 Design

" 10/18/2017 Egg and Geoengineers working on detailed design and permit application submittal for

12/6/2017 District received Wetland Delineation Report, HDD Design Report, and Design Report
from BHC. Staff is reviewing and coordinating with consultant.

C1703 Utilit)_{ﬂstem Support Specialist Vehicle
Procure vehicle from Washingfon State bid.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 3 of 8

"~ 062

https:/foms.lwwsd.org/Cartegraph/Report/HTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%5cReports %5cWork+Orders%5cindex+View%5cCIP+Staff+R...  3/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

01 Administration
3/22/2017 Needed vehicle type not currently on state bid. Staff working to get quotes from vendors
for new vehicle that meets District specifications.
6/21/2017 Vehicle ordered using state bid.
12/18/2017 Still waiting for delivery of vehicle.
1/25/2018 The rig was assembled in Spain. Veehicle is in the USA, but still be processed by US
Customs. Dealer has not been notified of a delivery date yet.

C1705 Geneva and Par Sewer Pump Station Improvements
Sewer pump station improvements for Geneva and Par stations.

01 Administration

1/19/2017 Staff developing Request for Proposal.

1/28/2017 Request for Proposals published in Bellingham Herald.

2/17/2017 Proposals are due.

2/21/2017 Selection committee meets to review proposals.

2/23/2017 RH2 was selected and aEproved by the Board for the project. Staff and consultant

working to execute an AE Agreement.

4/10/2017 AE Agreement executed.

6/22/2017 Staff working with RH2 to execute amendment to survey an alternate alignment for a
Rﬂossible gravity main from Par Sewer Pump Station to a manhole at the Sudden Valley
arina. This alternate alignment is longer, but does not have to cross Austin Creek.
Alignment feasibility will be discussed in the predesign report.

10/11/2017 Board aFOproved Amendment 2 to AE Agreement that includes detailed design through
bidding for both Geneva and Par Sewer Pump Stations.

11/14/2017 Staff met with neighbor onsite to discuss project concerns. Neighbor may attend
11/29/2017 board meeting to voice concems.

02 Predesign
4/18/2017 dRH? performed pump tests at both stations to collect hydraulic operating parameters for
esign.
7/20/2017 ls\taff r?\gmlving draft predesign report. Presentation to Board tentatively scheduled for
ugust 9th.
8/9/2017 RH2 presents Geneva Pump Station alteratives to Board. District select submersible
pump alternative with exterior permanent generator.
9/26/2017 RH2 presents Par Sewer Pump Station altemative, including eliminating the pump
station and installing gravity mains.
03 Permitting
9/14/2017 RH2 and District meet with County staff for pre-application meeting. RH2 gathering
application information and will submit to County as soon as possible.
10/13/2017 gtH% submitted shorelines permit application to County for Geneva Sewer Pump
ation.

12/13/2017 Neighbors had discussion with Board regarding a?rlac:ement of generator and control
panels for the Geneva Sewer Pump Station. Staff will explore the possibility of locating
the Generator on the east side of the ri?ht-of-way. RH2 and staff will contact County and
east neighbor to get their input. Staff will keep Board informed with progress to address
neighbor's concemns.

1/25/2018 County permitting is progressing. Still no public hearing date scheduled.

04 Predesign and Permitting
5/1/2017 RH2 and staff met to go through _Ipredesign alternatives and options. RH2 is working on
producing the predesign report. Topographic surveying is done at both sites. Topo maps

will be completed soon.

05Design
12/18/2017 RH2 is working on detailed plans, specifications, and estimates.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 4 of 8

“ 063

https:lloms.lwwsd.orgICartegraph/ReportIHTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%ScReports%5cWork+Orders%5c|ndex+\ﬁew%5cCIP+Staff+R. .. 4/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

1/9/2018 RH2 working on 60% bid docs for district review and coordination. Goal is to submit to
district by the end of January 2018.
06 Bidding

2/16/2018 Tentative date. Advertise for bids.

2/16/2018 Tentative date for advertisement for bids.
3/14/2018 Tentative date for bid opening.

3/14/2018 Tentative date. 2pm Bid Opening.

3/28/2018 Tentative date. Award contract at Board meeting.

C1707  Level Transmitter Replacement and Beaver and Flat Car Pump
Stations
Replace level transmitters. They are starting to lose sensitivity and will fail soon.

01 Administration _ , o

5/10/2017 Staff met with vendor to review new radar level sensor equipment. District will demo a
unit at Sudden Valley Sewer Pump Station. If unit performs as expected, it could be the
preferred solution at Flat Car and Beaver Pump Stations.

6/22/2017 District received demo unit and plans to install it at a non-critical pump station to test
function, accuracy, reliability, etc. soon.

7/20/2017 Demo unit has been installed. District crew is beginning to evaluate the product and
configuration options.

9/20/2017 Demo level transmitter worked c?rea'(. District issued purchase order for two for
installation at Beaver and Flat Car pump stations.

11/20/2017 Staff preparing bid documents to contract work.

C1708  Ball Check Valves at Airport and Beaver Sewer Pump Stations.
Install 2 ball check valves at Airport and 1 ball check vaive at Beaver.

1/18/2017 District crew verified measurements of existinﬁ swing check valves. Proposed ball
check valves will fit. Staff will order new ball check valves.
01 Administration
6/22/2017 District solicited quotes from 3 vendors. A purchase order has been issued for the ball
check valves. They should arrive soon.
7/20/2017 District received ball check valves. District crews will begin installation soon.

C1709 2017 Sewer Capacity Management Operation Maintenance
Includes: I&! Repairs, force main pigging, & raising manholes

01 Administration
1/19/2017 Staff preparing and prioritizing list of sewer system repairs.
7112/2017 District crews reset and grouted about 6 sewer manhole ring, cover, and risers to
coordinate with SVCA asphalt paving repairs in July/August.
7/20/2017 District crew working with nearby home owner to schedule work to raise manhole rim at
2327 Northshore Rd in early August.

8/1/2017 District crews finished raising buried MH at 2327 Northshore Road.

9/6/2017 District and Wilson met with WADFW at creek near 2417 Northshore Rd. The District's
ductile iron force main has been exposed at the bottom of the streambed for many
ygarls_). Wilson is investigating various alternatives with fish and wildlife for protecting the
pipeline.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 5 of 8

" 064

https:lloms.lwwsd.orgICanegraphIReportIHTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%5cReports%5cWork+Orders%5cIndex+V|ew%5cCIP+Staff+R... 5/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

C1710 Egg_;leridire Pump Controls

Develop scope of work and cost estimate to update fire pump controls to meet current electrical codes.

01 Administration

6/22/2017 The City has made some water system improvements in this vicinity.
Wilson confirmed that City's normal water system pressure at Eagleridge is now 78 PSI.
This is sufficient to decommission some or all of the pumps and fire pumps at
Eagleridge. Hédraulic modeling shows that available fire flows would be above the
required 750 GPM minimum without the fire pumps. District will be re-scoping this
project to de-commission booster and fire pumps.

C1713 Ealeridge Booster Pump Station - Decommission Pumps

City's normal operating pressure was increased fo about 7?si. This is sufficient to decommission booster pumps.
Project includes design report, obtaining DOH approval, and work performed by District crew.

01 Administration

6/22/2017 Staff investigating City water pressure. Booster station may no longer be needed.

7/20/2017 The City has made some water system improvements in this vicinity.
Wilson confirmed that City's normal water system pressure at Eagleridge is now 78 PSI.
This is sufficient to decommission some or all of the pumps and fire pumps at
Eagleridge. Hédraulic modeling shows that available fire flows would be above the
required 750 GPM minimum without the fire pumps. District will be re-scoping this
project to de-commission booster and fire pumps. We will need to get DOH project
approval to modify the booster station before any changes are made. Staff will begin
preparing a project report and design for submitfal to DOH.

C1716A Dead End Blowoffs

Installing new blowoffs on dead end mains

01 Administration

1/19/2017 Staff researching each site to determine detailed scope of work for each location.
5/25/2017 Crews continue to pick away at blow-off installation. 8 of 41 done.
6/22/2017 Crews installed a few more. 12 of 41 done.
7/20/2017 14 done.
11/20/2017 15 of 41 done.
12/18/2017 16 done.

C1716B__Geneva Booster Station - PRV's and Backflow Assembly

Replace pumps at Geneva Booster Station at Scenic Ave with pressure reducing valves following hydrauc
modeling verification. Replace old backflow assembly at Cily intertie.

01 Administration

2/27/2017 Wilson prepared engineer's brief sheet that includes details PRV sizing and
configuration. Staff will begin preparing a bill of materials and order parts. It is
anticipated District crews will perform the work.

6/22/2017 Staff coordinating with City on what they need for a backflow assembly.

7/20/2017 Staff considering COB suggestion to move intertie to top of ridge on Parkstone at
COB/District boundary.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 6 of 8

" 065

https:lloms.lwwsd.orgICarlegraph/ReportlHTMLSViewel’?lnstanceName=Project+Home%5cReports°/u5cWork+0rders%5cIndex+\ﬁew%5cCIP+Staff+R. .. 6/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

9/20/2017 District considered moving PRV station per City suggestion. There are more benefits to
the District to keep the Geneva Booster building and infrastructure. District staff is
preparing the design report and construction drawings for submittal to DOH for
installation of a PRV. Project will be coordinated with the water comp plan update in
progress. We still need to coordinate with the City before going too much further in
design/planning.

C1801  Shake Alert Pilot Program

Integrate ShakeAlert eaﬂhguakEEéTiy warning signal into SCADA system that will automatically close valve on new
e/iwtsio:_’v_ 22tRes$r'1;’oir ‘\Io. and activate audible alarms at the Administrative Building, Shop, and Sudden Valley
'ater Treatment Plant.

01 Administration
1/25/2018 Staff reviewing USGS ShakeAlert License Agreement and Terms of Service and RH2
ShakeAlert Pilot Application scope of work.

C1802 Edgewater, Dellesta, Euclid Sewer Pump Station Improvements

Replace/renew Edgewater and Dellesta sewer pump stations that were installed in the 1970's. Replace/renew
electrical controls and install permanent standby generator at Euclid sewer pump station.

1/25/2018 Staff developing RFP for selection of en%ineering consultant. 1st phase will includes
predesign and shorelines permitting in 2018.

C1803 Camp Firwood Standby Generator

Recent severe snow/ice/ind weather events have made the process of getting a portable generator to the station
difficult. The access road is a long steep gravel road that can have deep snow, ice, and downed trees blocking
access. This project includes ins allingean automatic transfer switch and replacing the wood security fence around
the station. A portable generator will be parked and wired to the ATS to automatically start during fall, winfer, and
spring months and would be removed when the camp is active during summer,

01 Administration
1/3/2018 Staff met with Camp Firwood maintenance staff to discuss pump station generator
options. The simplest solution is to install an automatic transfer switch (ATS) and
hookup a portable generator when the camp is closed to campers (fall, winter, and
springy This would provide automatic emergency power when we need it during the wet
season. We can try this for several seasons. If it works as we think, we will not need a
permanent generator at the site.

C1804 SVWTP Turbidimeters and Chlorine Analyzers -
Replace 6 turbidimeters and 2 chiorine analyzers at the Sudden Valley Water Treatment Plant.

01 Administration
1/25/2018 Equipment has been ordered and received. Staff plans to start installation this spring.

C1805 Water Meter Registers

Replace remaining 1582 1st generation radio read meter registers still in service that had a design life of 10-years.
New generation registers have a design life of 20-years.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 7 of 8

066

hltps:lloms.Iwwsd.org/CartegraptheporllHTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%5cReports%5cWork+Orders%5c|ndex+\ﬁew%5cClP+Staff+R. . 1/8



1/25/2018 CIP Staff Report

C1806 Reservoir Inspection and Maintenance

Visually inspect and clean the inside of all District reservoirs. Also perform minor maintenance and repairs found
during inspection.

1/25/2018 Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District - CIP Staff Report Page 8 of 8

" 067

hitps:/foms.lwwsd.org/Cartegraph/Report/HTML5Viewer?instanceName=Project+Home%5cReports %5cWork+Orders%5cindex+View%5cCIP+Staff+R...  8/8



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
AGENDA BILL
Item 7
DATE SUBMITTED: January 24, 2018 MEETING DATE: January 31, 2018
SUBJECT: Manager’s Report
TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FROM: Patrick Sor‘ensen
MANAGER APPROVAL Q( Z %
S 2
2.
3.
RESOLUTION FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION JOTHER
L] ] X

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Updated information from the General Manager in advance of the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
None required.

PROPOSED MOTION
None.

068



General Manager Comments
Wednesday

January 31, 2018
Regular Meeting
8:00 a.m.

Important Upcoming Dates:

Other:

Meetings Associated with the Lake Whatcom Management Program:

o Policy Group Meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2018 3:00 p.m. in
the City of Bellingham’s Fireplace Room at 625 Halleck Street through the Halleck St.
entrance.

o Management Meeting: Another meeting has not been planned for at this time.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Will be held on Wednesday, February 7, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.

Employee Staff Meeting: The next staff meeting is set for Thursday, February 8, 2018 at
8:00 a.m. in the Board Room. Commissioner Ford is scheduled to attend this meeting.

Employee Safety Committee Meeting: The next meeting is set for February 8, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. in the small conference room.

Washington Assoclation of Sewer & Water Districts (WASWD) Section Il Meeting: The next
Section Il meeting will be held at Bob’s Burger & Brew in Tulalip on February 13, 2018 at
6:15 p.m.

Whatcom Water District's Caucus Meeting: The Caucus meeting is set for February 21,
2018 at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room.

Committee Meeting Reports as Needed: This is a place holder for Board and staff members
to report on recent committee meetings, such as the Lake Whatcom Policy Group, since the
last Board Meeting.

Update: Septic to Sewer Properties: In our efforts to get the remaining properties connected
to sewer as Directed to the Boar two years ago we can report that we only have 3 left. Staff

is working with legal counsel and Wilson Engineering to prepare the necessary paper work
and terms needed to move forward with making the final connection this summer. We will
keep the Board advised of events as we move forward with process.

0

069



e Upcoming important Agenda Toplcs:

> Lake Whatcom Joint Councils & Commission Meeting to be held on March 28,2018
at City Hall Council Chamber.

» WASWD Spring Conference in Yakima April 4, 5, & 6, 2018.

~ 070



